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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 37" (THIRTY SEVENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2017 AT 12.30 P.M. AT 10,
DARYAGANIJ, NEW DELHI - 110 002, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i)

i)

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including the
consolidated financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017 and the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gaurav Jain (DIN 03331025), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time, pursuant to the proposal of Audit
Committee of the Board and recommendation of the Board, M/s. K.N. Gutgutia &
Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 304153E), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing 37"
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 42" Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held in the year 2022, subject to ratification of their appointment
by members at every AGM, at such remuneration, as may be approved by the Board
of Directors.”

M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountant, is eligible and willing to be
appointed as Statutory Auditors.

NOTES:

1.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and
the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested as
maintained under Section 170 and Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
respectively, shall be kept open for inspection at the venue of Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
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2. Proxy:
A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The proxies, in order to be
effective, must be duly filled, signed, stamped and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting. A blank proxy form is annexed to the Annual Report.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement
of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be
entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company.

Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to
attend the meeting.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

4. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of
Annual Report to the Meeting. Copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at
the Meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote.

6. All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open to inspection at the
registered office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00
P.M. up to the date of ensuing AGM.

7. In pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, the Company proposes to send documents like notice of general
meeting, annual report, etc. to the shareholders through electronic mode. In case
you have not registered your e-mail address so far, we request you to register your
email ID (or change therein, if any) with your Depository Participant (where the

2|Page


http://www.camaccommercial.com/

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Regd Office: I** Floor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 011-23272499
Website: www.camaccommercial.com

10.

11.

12.

13.

shares are held in dematerialized form) or the RTA/Company (where the shares are
held in physical form).

Book Closure:

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain
closed from Saturday, 16™ day of September, 2017 to Friday, 22" day of September,
2017 (both days inclusive).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Income Tax Permanent Account Number (PAN) mandatory by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to
submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their
PAN to the Company/RTA.

Members, who still hold the shares of the Company in physical form, are advised to
contact their Depository Participant (DP) for dematerialization of their holding, to
avail the various advantages offered by the Depository System. The Company’s ISIN
No. is INE227E01013

Members holding Shares in physical form and Electronic Form are requested to

advise any change in their address immediately to the Company/RTA/Depository
Participant.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, Members holding shares in physical
form can avail of the Nomination Facility by sending duly filled Form SH-13 (in
duplicate) and other required documents to the Company. In case of Shares held in
Electronic Form, the nomination has to be lodged with your Depository Participant
(DP) directly.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 37" AGM and the Annual Report
2016-17 will be available on the Company’s website, www.camac commercial.com.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if
any of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Company is pleased to
provide its Members, facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed
to be considered at the 37" Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and
the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the
votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than
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venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be available at the venue of
the Meeting and the Member attending the meeting who has not already cast their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting.
Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

(i)

(ii)

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 19, 2017 (9.00
a.m. IST) and ends on Thursday, September 21, 2017 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this
period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form as on the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 15, 2017 may
cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast and confirmed
by the Member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

during the voting period

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.
(iv) Now Enter your User ID

(v)

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company, excluding the special characters.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the the first two letters
of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN
field. Sequence number is printed on covering letter enclosed with
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the Annual Report.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAOO000001 in the PAN field

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the
depository or in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with

Account the depository or in the company records for your folio.

Number e Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBD) e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company then please enter the member-id / folio number in the
Bank Account Number details field as mentioned in above
instruction (iv ).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their

login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company

on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password

with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant “Company Name”, i.e. Camac Commercial

Company Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xii)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that

you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution

details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
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(xv)Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to
print” option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

(xviii)  Note for Institutional shareholders and Custodians

e |[nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register

themselves as Corporates.
e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or (contact them at 1800 200 5533)

(xx)Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google
Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App
Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30.06.2016. Please

follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

14. Institutional Members/Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)
are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at
officenns@gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or
before Thursday, September 21, 2017 up to 05.00 pm. without which the vote shall
not be treated as valid.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2017. A
person who is not a member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for
information purpose only.

Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders, whose name
will appear in the register of the members/ beneficiary owners as at closing hours of
business on August 11, 2017. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report
2016-17 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses
are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested
for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off
date of September 15, 2017. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for
every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Friday, September 15, 2017
and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the
Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.
September 15, 2017 are requested to send the written/email communication to the
Company at camaccommercial@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio no./DP ID and
client id to obtain the login id and password for e-voting

Mr. Nityanand Singh (Nityanand Singh & Co.), Practicing Company Secretary
(Membership No. FCS 2668, COP No. 2388), who is willing to be appointed as
Scrutiniser, has been appointed as the Scrutiniser of the Company to scrutinize the
remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

21.The Scrutiniser shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the General

22

Meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of atleast two witnesses not in the
employment of the company and make, not later than three days of the conclusion
of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report of the total votes cast in favour
or against, if any, and submit the such report to the Chairman or a person authorised
by him in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting
forthwith.

. The results declared along with the Scrutiniser’s Report shall be placed on the

Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com and on the website of CDSL

www.evotingindia.com immediately after the results declared is by the Chairman on

7|Page


http://www.camaccommercial.com/
mailto:camaccommercial@gmail.com
http://www.camaccommercial.com/

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Regd Office: I** Floor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 011-23272499
Website: www.camaccommercial.com

23

receipt of the consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report from the Scrutiniser. The results shall
simultaneously be communicated to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to

be passed on the date of the Meeting i.e. September 22, 2017.

24. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations, of

25

the person seeking re-appointment as Director under Item No. 2 of the Notice, is
annexed as Annexure-A

. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 37" AGM is annexed to

this Notice.
By Order of the Board
for Camac Commercial Company Limited
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Abhishek Kakkar
Date: 01.08.2017 (Company Secretary)
M. No. A18211
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Annexure-A

Information about Directors recommended for re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting as on August 01, 2017 (In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations)

Item No. 2:

Name of Directors recommended | Mr. Gaurav Jain (DIN-03331025)
for reappointment

Date of Birth 06.02.1978
Date of Appointment October 14, 2013
Qualification Chartered Accountant and Commerce Graduate

Expertise in specific functional Area 16 years of experience in Accounting, Finance &
Taxation

List of other Companies in which | 1. Combine Holding Limited.

Directorships held 2. Speaking Tree Properties Limited.
Membership/Chairmanships of | | Combine Nomination & Remuneration
Committees of other Companies Holding Limited | Committee

Audit Committee

Relationship with other | None
Directors/Manager/KMP’s
Number of Shares held in the | NIL
Company as on 01.08.2017

For other details such as number of meetings of the board attended during the year in respect
of Mr. Gaurav Jain, please refer to the Corporate Governance Report.
By Order of the Board
for Camac Commercial Company Limited

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Abhishek Kakkar
Date: 01.08.2017 (Company Secretary)
M. No. A18211
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 37" AGM OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED TO
BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2017 AT 10, DARYAGANJ, NEW DLEHI-110002
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting this 37t (Thirty Seventh) Annual Report together
with the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31%

March, 2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the Company during the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2017 are

as under:
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Standalone for the Financial Year ended
31°* March 2017 31* March 2016
Total Income 5,26,69,823 17,29,79,360
Total Expenditure 49,27,360 44,39,874
Profit Before Tax 4,77,42,463 16,85,39,486
Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax 16,43,043 96,41,892
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 16,43,043 96,41,892
Net Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax 15,058 8,98,056
Profit after Tax for the Year 4,77,27,405 16,76,41,430
Add:. Balance brought forward from 33,53,21,374 20,12,08,230
previous Year
Surplus available for appropriation 38,30,48,779 36,88,49,660
Less: Amount Transferred to Special
,45,481 ,35,28,2
Reserve (u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934) 95,45,48 3,35,28,286
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Balance Surplus carried forward
under “Reserve & Surplus” in the 37,35,03,298 33,53,21,374
Balance Sheet

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS/ MATERIAL CHANGES

A. On Standalone Basis

Income for the year is decreased by 70% (approx.) to Rs. 5,26,69,823/- as compared
to Income of Rs. 17,29,79,360/- of the previous financial year 2015-2016;. due to
substantial decrease of (a) dividend income and (b) Gains on Redemption/Sale of
Long Term /Current Investment in Mutual funds.

Total Expenses for the financial year 2016-17 is Rs. 49,27,360/- as compared to Rs.
44,39,874/- in the financial year 2015-16; there is moderate increase of expenses of
11% (approx.).

Profit before tax for the year is Rs. 4,77,42,463/- as compared to Rs. 16,85,39,486/- in
2015-2016;

Profit after tax for the year is Rs. 4,77,27,405/- as compared to Rs. 16,76,41,430/- in
2015-16.

B. On Consolidated Basis (with Associates)

Total Income (excluding the Dividend income from Associates) for the financial year
2016-17 is Rs. 3,79,09,823/- as compared to Rs. 7,70,39,360/- in the financial year
2015-16;

Total Expenses for the financial year 2016-17 is Rs. 49,27,360/- as compared to Rs.
44,39,874/- in the financial year 2015-16;

Profit before tax for the financial year 2016-17 is Rs. 3,29,82,463/- as compared to
Rs. 7,25,99,486/- in the financial year 2015-16;

Share in Profit/(Loss) of Associates (net) for the financial year 2016-17 is Rs.
6,07,05,228/- as compared to Rs. 16,97,49,497/- in the financial year 2015-16

Profit after tax (including share of Profit/(Loss) of Associates) for the financial year
2016-17 is Rs. 9,36,72,633/-- as compared to Rs. 24,14,50,927/- in the financial year
2015-16.

During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has
only invested its surplus funds in Debt based mutual funds and other safe avenues from
time to time.

There were no material changes/commitments have taken place that could have an impact
on the financial position of the Company from the date of closure of financial year under
review till the date of Report.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year 2016-17.

RESERVES

During the year under review, your Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 95,45,481/-
to Special Reserve under section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934.
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5. SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 88,28,000/-. During the year
under review, the Company has not issued any further Share Capital.

6. FINANCE

Cash and cash equivalent as at March 31, 2017 was Rs. 2,61,488/-. The Company continues
to focus on judicious management of its working capital.

6.1 Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any Public Deposits during the Financial Year ended 31%
March, 2017 and your Board of Directors have also passed the necessary Resolution for
non-acceptance of any Public Deposits during the Financial Year 2017-18.

The Company has also complied with the applicable provisions of “Non-Systemically
Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 and Non-Banking Financial Company —Non-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016” and
other applicable guidelines/circulars/directions of RBI.

7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the Financial Year 2016-17, there were no Loans or Guarantees given by the
Company under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of Investments held
by the Company as on March 31, 2017 in Mutual Fund units and Equity Shares etc.
including investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in
Note No. 08 (Non- Current Investments) and Note No. 11 (Current Investments) in the
Notes to the Financial Statements.

8. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

8.1 Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Mr. Gaurav Jain, Director
(DIN-03331025), shall retire by rotation at the ensuing 37" Annual General Meeting and
being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the reappointment of Mr. Gaurav
Jain as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Director/Key Managerial Personnel has been appointed/ resigned from the
company during the period under review.

8.2 Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”),
the Company has devised a mechanism for evaluating the performance of Independent
Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors. On the basis of the said
mechanism, the Board has evaluated the performance of Committees of Board,
individual directors and Board as a whole.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of
the Individual Directors and the Board as a whole on the basis of the criteria specified in
Board Evaluation Mechanism (Mechanism) as approved by Board of Directors. The
Board based on the recommendations of NRC and criteria specified in the Mechanism,
evaluated performance of individual Directors on the Board. The Board also evaluated
the performance of various committees and Board as a whole taking into account inputs
received from individual Directors/ committee members and criteria specified in the
Mechanism.

The Independent Directors in their separate meeting which was later noted by Board of
Directors evaluated the performance of Non-Independent Directors and performance of
the Board as a whole.

8.3 Declaration by an Independent Director(s)

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

8.4 Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year under review, Six Meetings of Board of Directors were duly convened
and held. The gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days.

For details of the meetings and attendance of the board, please refer to the corporate
governance report, which forms part of this report.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with
Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors), the Independent Directors of the
Company are required to hold at least one meeting in year, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management.

During the year, one Meeting of Independent Directors was held on January 18, 2017
under the Chairmanship of Mr. K. C. Jain, Independent Director.

8.5 Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The Independent Directors are provided with necessary documents/articles/reports
/presentations to enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and
practices to understand its business in depth and contribute to the Company.
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The policy on familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the
website of the Company and can be accessed at http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/393 9cb36880a2f902bf345

7 Familiarization%20Program.pdf

9. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has process in place to identify and assess business risks and opportunities in
the form of a Risk Management Policy. The Board of Directors annually reviews the Risk
Management Policy of the Company. The Policy was last reviewed and modified by the
Board of Directors at its Meeting held on November 09, 2016. The main objective of this
Policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active
approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business.

10. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A) Audit Committee: The Composition of the Committee is as per the following

particulars:

S. No. Name of the Member Category
1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non-Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar  |Non-Executive Independent Director
3. Ms. Amita Gola Non-Executive Director

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee are accepted by the Board.
B) Nomination & Remuneration Committee : The Composition of the Committee is as per

the following particulars

S.No. | Name Category
1 Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non-Executive Independent Director
2 Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Gaurav Jain Non-Executive Director
4 Ms. Amita Gola Non-Executive Director

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination and
Remuneration & Board Diversity Policy, inter alia, for appointment and remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The policy has been approved by
the Board. The said Policy is attached herewith as Annexure I.

C) Stakeholders Relationship Committee : The Composition of the Committee is as per the
following particulars:

S. No. | Name Category
1 Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non-Executive & Independent Director
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11.

2 Mr. Gaurav Jain Non-Executive Director
Ms. Amita Gola Non-Executive Director

D) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: The Composition of the Committee is as per

the following particulars:

S.No. | Name Category
1 Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non-Executive Independent Director
2 Mr. Gaurav Jain Non-Executive Director
3 Ms. Amita Gola Non-Executive Director

For details of the Committees’ meetings and attendance of the Members, please refer to
the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, Vasuki Properties Limited and Radio Network Limited have
ceased to be Associate Company of the Company. However, The Company is having
following Companies as its Associate Companies as on March 31, 2017:

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited

Artee Viniyoga Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited

A wN e

The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31"
March, 2017 along with the above associate Companies as per the provisions of applicable
Accounting Standards and under relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Pursuant to
provisions of section 129(3) of the Act read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
a statement containing salient features of the financial statement of associate companies as
specified in PART B of AOC 1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company.

As per Section 134 of the Act, contribution of above associates to the overall performance
of the company (Refer Note 29 of the consolidated financial statements) during the period

under report.

The consolidated profit after tax for the financial year 2016-17 is Rs. 9,36,72,633/-, out of
which Rs.6,07,05,228/- relates to its Associates Companies, amounting to 64.8% of the

consolidated profit after tax.
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12. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

12.1 Statutory Auditors
M/s Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. (FRN 000038N), Chartered Accountants, the Statutory

Auditors of the Company holds office until the conclusion of 37" AGM of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Act and the rules made thereunder, it is mandatory to
rotate the Statutory Auditors on completion of the maximum term permitted under the
said section and the Rules made thereunder. The Company had appoint M/s Thakur,
Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. (FRN 000038N), Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for more than 10 years. Therefore, it is proposed to appoint the Statutory
Auditors in place of M/s Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. in 37" Annual General Meeting.

The Board of Directors of the Company have recommended the appointment of M/s. K.N.
Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, (FRN 304153E) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive years from the conclusion of
ensuing AGM, subject to the approval of the Shareholder of the Company and if approved,
their appointment shall be subject to ratification by members at every AGM.

The Company has received a Certificate from M/s. K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered
Accountants to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be as per the
requirements specified under Section 141 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for
appointment as Auditors of the Company. As required under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,
M/s. K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants have also confirmed that they hold a valid
certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

The Notes on Accounts read with the Auditors’ Reports are self-explanatory and therefore,
do not call for any further comments or explanations. The Auditor’'s Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Further, The Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud under
section 143 (12) of the Act during financial year under review.

12.2 Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s. Nityanand Singh & Co., Company Secretaries a firm of Company Secretaries
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13.

14.

15.

in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17.
The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as “Annexure II”. The Secretarial
Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Provisions relating to disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy are
not applicable on the Company and it has no information to be published regarding
Technology Absorption. The Company has not carried on during the period under report
any activity relating to exports and has not used or earned any foreign exchange.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting
Financial Statements.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act, with regard to Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) became applicable on the Company from financial year 2016-17. Accordingly, in
compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, your Company has established a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and has adopted the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy). The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s
website at the link: http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file_downloaded/390 685f29f5aff95e2c81b6 CS
R%20Policy.pdf

This financial year being the first year, in which CSR contribution became applicable to the
Company, the CSR Committee had reviewed proposals for CSR contribution, specifically, in
the area of education and is yet to finalize any suitable proposal/project for CSR
contribution. Hence no contribution on CSR activities was made by the Company during
financial year 2016-17. Once the proposals that have been reviewed translate to specific
projects with defined timelines, they would be approved by the CSR Committee and the
Board, and subsequently undertaken by the Company.

CSR Report is annexed as Annexure lll, forming part of this report.
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16. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provision of section 177 of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company
has established Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to
report their genuine concerns. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is available at the
website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com and can be accessed at below link:

http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/396 fab9a3edf169eef8ee5c W
histle%20Blower%20Policy Vigil%20Mechanism.pdf

17. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Regulation 27 of SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on corporate
governance practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from the
Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report,
attached at Annexure IV.

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no material significant related party transactions made by the Company with
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The policy on
Related Party Transactions is available at the website of the Company i.e.
www.camaccommercial.com and can be accessed at below link:

http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/813 b9115453bd5d1038b7b4
Policy%200n%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transactions with
Related Parties within the purview of Companies Act, 2013. However, particulars of related
party transactions as per SEBI Listing Regulations and AS-18 as notified in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 are given under Note 19 to the Financial Statements.

19. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no orders passed by the Regulators / Courts, which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder are annexed at Annexure V, forming integral part of this Report.
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During the year under review, no case was reported with the Company under The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

21. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)
(c) of the Act, that:

(a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2017,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 2016-17 and of
the profit of the Company for the Financial year 2016-17;

(c) the Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and.

(f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

22. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT- 9 is annexed
herewith as Annexure VI.

23. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA) for the year under review, as
stipulated under SEBI Listing Regulations, annexed herewith as Annexure VII
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a)

ANNEXURE - |

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

PREAMBLE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board of Directors of every Listed Company shall constitute the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. The Company has constituted the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee comprising of 4 non-executive Directors out of which two are
Independent Directors.

Section 178 of the Act provides that the Committee shall recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees, and the Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. Further pursuant to the
Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, a policy on Board Diversity is also to be adopted.

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement.

. OBIJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation.

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.

Ill. DEFINITIONS

= “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

=  “Company” means “Camac Commercial Company Limited.”
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“Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
“Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means

a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,

b) Company Secretary,

c) Whole-time Director,

d) Chief Financial Officer and

e) Such other officer as may be prescribed.
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of
Directors of the Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement.
“Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy”
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,
1961.
“Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of

management one level below the executive directors, including all the functional heads.

IV. INTERPRETATION

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to

them in the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement and/or any other SEBI Regulation(s) as

amended from time to time.

V. GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The Policy ensures that:

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate

performance benchmarks and
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VI.

VII.

a)

c)
d)

e)

= Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance

objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the
Board their appointment and/ or removal.

To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time
Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria.

To devise a policy on Board diversity.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.
To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance

of its duties.

MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non-
executive Directors and at least half shall be Independent.

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.
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VIIl. CHAIRMAN

a) Committee shall be chaired by an Independent Director.

b) Chairman of the Company, if any, may be appointed as a member of the Committee but
shall not Chair the Committee.

c¢) Members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act
as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee could be present at the Annual
General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’

queries.

IX. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

X. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration
is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the

meetings of the Committee.

XIl. VOTING
a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority
of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be
deemed a decision of the Committee.

b) Inthe case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

Xil. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
= Appointment criteria and qualifications:
1. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management

level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.
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2. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the

3.

position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient /

satisfactory for the concerned position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing

Director/Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years.

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the

age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution

based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating

the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

1.

Term / Tenure:

Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person) - The

Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term
not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one
year before the expiry of term.

Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's
report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent
Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven

listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an
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Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a

listed company.

Evaluation: The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director,

KMP and Senior Management at regular interval (yearly).

Removal: Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the
Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a
Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the said

Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement: The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same
position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the

benefit of the Company.

XIll. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT
= General:
1. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior

2.

Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the
Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to
the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government,
wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the
statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the

time being in force.
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Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended
by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the
Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person. Increments will be effective from the date of
reappointment in respect of Managerial Person and 1st April in respect of other employees
of the Company.

Where insurance, if any, is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, KMP
and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on
such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such
personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such
insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

. Fixed pay:

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee
in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of
perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses,
club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee and approved by the Shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

Maximum Remuneration in case of Inadequate or no Profits:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such
provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration
any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without
the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such

sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company.
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The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the
Central Government.

Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director:

Remuneration:

The Remuneration shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees
shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per
meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central
Government from time to time. The Director may however waive off at any time his

entitlement & the sitting fees or any other benefit from time to time.

XIV. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

XV.

Proceedings of all meetings must be recorded in the minutes book and signed by the
Chairman of the said meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of

the Committee meeting will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

DIVERSITY ON THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to Clause 49(lV) of the Listing Agreement, the Company aims to enhance the
effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its composition and to obtain the benefit out of
such diversity in better and improved decision making. In order to ensure that the
Company’s Board has appropriate balance of skills, experience and diversity relevant to its
business operations, the Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not
limited to skills, industry experience, background, race and gender.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of directors on the Board, the Company shall
consider candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without discrimination, and based

on the following factors:
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c)

Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company shall at all times have at least one woman director on the Board. Any vacancy
of the woman director shall be filled within a period of six months.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a Board comprising of people from all ethnic
backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge and
understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial

physical disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is able
to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance, legal

and management background, so that they collectively provide the Company with

considerable experience relevant to the business of the Company.

XVI. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY

Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed
necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do

so in an individual case.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Sd/-

Amita Gola
Director

(DIN: 01088321)
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Annexure Il

Nityanand Singh & Co.
w Company Sccrct_qrics
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended 31% March, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies

To,

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members of CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
1* Floor, Express Building,
9-10 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,

New Delhi -110002.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Camac Commercial Company
Limited (hereinafter called “the Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the

Company, its offi

cers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial

audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit for the

finaneial

year ended on 31% March, 2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2017, in
accordance to the provisions of*

L

II.

I11.

The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made thereunder to the extent

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

HO: 14, Second Floor, Arjun Nagar, Saldarjung Enclave, New Delhi- 1_10(]29] T 011}.‘1{::;3;3?;:?00
BO: 73, GF, Amberhai Extension-1, Dwarka Sector-19, New Delhi- 110075| T: 01
' t officenns@gmail.com| Info@nnsandco.com | W: www.nnsandco.com

31|Page



IV.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the
Company :-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

¢. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
V. Other Laws which are applicable to the Company:

¢ The Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting
or Holdings) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

¢ Non-Banking Financial Company —Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit
taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and

e Other applicable RBI directions/ regulations,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standard-1 and Secretarial Standard-2 formulated by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. During the period, all the decisions in the Board
meetings were carried out unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that there have been no instances of following transaction during the audit
period:
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Public/ Rights/ Preferential issue of shares/ Debentures/ Sweat Equity.
Redemption/ Buy-Back of securities.

Major Decision taken by the Members in pursuance to section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Merger/ Amalgamation/ Reconstruction etc.

Foreign Technical Collaborations.

We also report that the compliances of other applicable laws, as listed in Para (V) above, are
based on the Management Certifications.

Nityanand Sing 5

Brops

FCS No.: 2668/ CP No. : 2388

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.07.2017

Note:

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure —A
and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure -A
To,

The Members of CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
1* Floor, Express Building,

9-10 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,

New Delhi -110002

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Nityanand Singh & Co.,
Company Secretaries O _SING>

o,
5 8

Z| pe 4

)

Nityanand Singh (Pr -.'-;', ssC?ée#

FCS No.: 2668/ CP No. : 2388

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.07.2017
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Annexure -l

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Sr. Particulars Remarks

No.

1 A Brief outline of the Company’s CSR The CSR Policy of the Company is annexed at
policy, including overview of projects or Annexure VIIl and can be accessed at the
programs proposed to be undertaken and | below link:

a reference to the weblink to the CSR http://secure-file-

policy and project or programs. server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file
downloaded/390 685f29f5aff95e2c81b6 CSR%
20Policy.pdf

2 The Composition of the CSR Mr. K. C. Jain — Independent Director
Committee. Mr. Gaurav Jain — Non Executive Director

Ms. Amita Gola — Non Executive Director

3 Average net profit of the Company for Rs. 5,76,37,032/-
last three financial years.

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent | Rs. 11,52,741/
of the amount as in item 3 above).

5 Details of CSR spent during the
financial year:

a) Total amount to be spent for the Rs. 11,52,741/-
financial year

b) Amount unspent, if any; Rs. 11,52,741/-
¢) Manner in which the amount

spent during the financial year is Nil

detailed below

(1) | () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

SI. | CSR Sector Projects or Amount Amount Cumulative Amount

No | project | in programs outlay spent on expenditure spent: Direct

or which (1) Local (budget) | the projects | upto to the or through
activity | the area or projector | or reporting implementing
Identifi | Project | other programs | programs period agency
ed is (2) wise Sub-heads:
covered | Specify (1) Direct
the State expenditure
and on projects
district or
where programs
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projects or
programs
was
undertaken

(2)

Overheads:

NIL

1. This financial year being the first year in which CSR contribution became applicable to
the Company, the CSR Committee had reviewed proposals for CSR contribution,
specifically, in the area of education and is yet to finalize any suitable proposal/project
for CSR contribution. Hence no contribution on CSR activities was made by the Company
during financial year 2016-17. For further details, refer point no. 15 of Directors’ Report.

2. The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy will be in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company from time to

time.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.08.2017

(Amita Gola)
Director
(DIN: 01088321)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

(Gaurav Jain)

(DIN: 03331025)
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Annexure-lV

Corporate Governance Report

For the year ended 31°' March, 2017

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures
fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to all stakeholders comprising
regulators, employees, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large.

Your Company, in line with the above, taken various initiatives to further strengthen the
corporate governance practices and adopted various codes/policies, pursuant to the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’).

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions as stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI

Listing Regulations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) Board Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination of Non-Executive/
Independent Directors having rich knowledge and experience in the industry and related
sectors for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. The Composition of the
Board and category of Directors as on March 31, 2017 is as follows:

S.No. | Name of the Directors Category

1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non- Executive Independent Director
2 Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Jain Non- Executive Director

4 Ms. Amita Gola Non- Executive Director

There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se. All the Directors are luminous
professionals with wide range of expertise and experience in the fields of Business, Law,
Finance and Management.
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(b)

(c)

Directors Re-appointed

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Gaurav Jain (DIN: 03331025)
shall retire by rotation at the ensuing 37" Annual General Meeting, being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.
In pursuance of Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations information about Directors
recommended for reappointment at the Annual General Meeting are provided in
Annexure A to the Notice of the ensuing 37" Annual General Meeting.

Details of Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company and number of other directorships and chairmanships/
Memberships of Committees of the Board of each Director in various Companies

The details of attendance at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees
of the Board of each Director as on March 31, 2017 are as follows:

S. Director Category | Number of Board | Last AGM Other Membership/Chair
No. (1) Meetings held held on |Directorships| manship of the
during the 2016-17| 28.09.2016 Commiittee of
other Boards (2)
Held Board
Meetings Member | Chairman
attended
1. | Mr. Karam Chand|NED & ID 6 6 No 6 2 NIL
Jain
2. | Mr. Rajagopalan |NED & ID 6 6 No 11 4 NIL
Sundar
3. |Mr. Gaurav Jain |NED & NID| 6 6 Yes 2 2 NIL
4, |Ms. Amita Gola |NED & NID| 6 6 Yes 4 4 NIL
Notes:

(1) NED - Non-Executive Director

NID — Non-Independent Director ID — Independent Director

(2) As required by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the disclosure includes membership/chairpersonship of the audit committee and stakeholders relationship
committee in Indian public companies (listed and unlisted).

The Company issues formal letters of appointment to Independent directors in the manner as
provided in the Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions of appointment are disclosed
on the website of the Company.
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The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which
the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programmes.
The Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors also disclosed on the website of the
Company at the link below:

http://secure-file-

server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/393 9cb36880a2f902bf3457 Fami
liarization%20Program.pdf

(d) Number of Board Meeting held, dates on which held

Six Board Meetings were held during the year, as against the Minimum requirement of four
Meetings. The gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed One Hundred and Twenty
days.

The details of Board Meeting are given below:

S.No. | Date Board No. of Directors Present
Strength
1. 29.04.2016 4 4
2. 26.05.2016 4 4
3. 11.07.2016 4 4
4, 02.08.2016 4 4
5. 09.11.2016 4 4
6. 02.02.2017 4 4

(e) Directors Remuneration

The Company does not pay any remuneration/commission to its Directors except sitting fee as
per the details given below to those Directors who have not waived their entitlement for same.
The Company also reimburses the out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the directors for
attending the meetings to the Directors who have not waived their entitlement.

Further, the Company has not implemented any Stock Option Scheme.

The details of the Sitting Fee paid during the year to the Directors for attending the Meetings of
the Board and Committees thereof are as under:

S.No. Name of the Director Sitting Fee paid (Rs.)*
1) Mr. Karam Chand Jain Rs.10,000/-

2) Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Rs.10,000/-

3) Mr. Gaurav Jain -

4) Ms. Amita Gola -

* Except Mr. K. C. Jain and Mr. R Sundar, all other Directors have waived their entitlement to sitting fee.
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() Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all its Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel in compliance with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations. All the
Board Members and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with the
Code of Conduct as on 31* March, 2017.

A Copy of the code has been put on the Company’s Website at the link http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/420 8a2b2aech982feldfdea Code
%200f%20Conduct%20for%20Board%200f%20Directors%20and%20Senior%20Management%2
OPersonnel.pdf

A Declaration to this effect signed by the Manager is attached with the Report at Annexure 1.

1. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The terms of reference of the Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to
time. As on March 31, 2017, the Company has Four Committees viz. Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and
Corporate Social Responsibly Committee (CSR Committee). All the decisions pertaining to the
constitution of the Committee(s), appointment of its Members and payment of Sitting Fees to
the Committee Members for attending the Committee Meetings, are taken by the Board of
Directors. Details on the role and composition of the committees as on March 31, 2017,
including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related attendance, are
provided below:

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

(i) Terms of Reference

Role of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
of the company;

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report
thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
Disclosure of any related party transactions;

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
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20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

21. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the board from time to time and/or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be
applicable.

Reviewing of the following information

1.
2.

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),

submitted by management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory

auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be

subject to review by the Audit Committee.

Statement of deviations:

a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of Listing Regulations.

b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/ notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of Listing Regulations.

(ii) Composition and Attendance

The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY

1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non- Executive Independent Director
2. Ms. Amita Gola Non- Executive Director

3. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive Independent Director

All Members of Audit Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in Financial and
Management fields.

The Company does not designate any member as Chairperson of the Meeting and all the
Meetings of the Audit Committee, held during the year, were chaired by Mr. R Sundar,
Independent Directors of the Company. Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are
invited to attend and participate at the Committee Meetings, whenever any need arise.

During the period under review, the Committee met Four times on May 20, 2016, August
02, 2016, November 09, 2016, and February 02, 2017. The gap between the two
Committee Meetings did not exceed four months. The attendance record of Members at
the Committee Meetings is as below:
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S. No. Name of the Member Status No. of Meetings
Attended
1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Member 4
2. Ms. Amita Gola Member 4
3. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Member 4

b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

(i)

Brief terms of reference

The nomination and remuneration committee of the Company is constituted in line with the
provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies
Act.

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference are reviewed from time to time by the Board and the Committee has
been mandated to comply with the requirements as specified in Part D of the Schedule Il of the
Listing Regulations, the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia includes the following:

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board
of Directors;

To devise a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board
their appointment and removal;

To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time
Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.
To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of
its duties.
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(ii) Composition and Attendance

The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY

1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non- Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Jain Non- Executive Director

4, Ms. Amita Gola Non- Executive Director

All Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee possess rich knowledge and
expertise in the field.

The Company does not designate any member as Chairperson of the Meeting and all the
Meetings of the Committee, held during the year, were chaired by Mr. K. C. Jain or Mr. R
Sundar, Independent Directors of the Company. During the period under review, the
Committee met Three times on August 02, 2016, November 09, 2016 and February 02,
2017. The attendance record of Members at the Committee Meetings is as below:

S. Name of the Member Status No. of Meetings
No. Attended
1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Member 2
2. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Member 3
3. Mr. Gaurav Jain Member 3
4, Ms. Amita Gola Member 3

The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under SEBI Listing
Regulations, have been given under a separate section, viz. ‘Directors Remuneration’ in
this report.

Nomination and remuneration Policy is attached as Annexure-| to the Annual Report.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration committee as per the Evaluation Mechanism of the
Company. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include attendance and
participation by a director, Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct and Cordial
interpersonal relations with other directors.

c) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

(i) Brief terms of reference

The stakeholders relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with section 178 of the Act.
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The Terms of Reference adopted by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors
in brief are as under:

(i)

To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of Shares in a timely
manner;

To Consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including
complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt
of balance sheet;

To authorise printing of Share Certificates post authorization from the Board of
Directors of the Company;

To issue the Share Certificates under the seal of the Company, which shall be affixed in
the presence of, and signed by:

(i) any two Directors (including Managing or Whole-time Director, if any), and

(i) Company Secretary / Authorised Signatory;

To authorise issue of Duplicate Share Certificates and Share Certificates after Split /
Consolidation / Rematerialization and in Replacement of those which are defaced,
mutilated, torn or old, decrepit, worn out or where the pages on reverse for recording
transfers have been utilized ;

To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and
documents relating to the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share
certificates.

To perform all functions relating to the interests of security holders of the Company and
as assigned by the Board, as may be required by the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made thereunder, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and
guidelines issued by the SEBI or any other regulatory authority.

Any Other matter as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Composition and Attendance

The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | Name of the member Category

1. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Gaurav Jain Non- Executive Director

3. Ms. Amita Gola Non- Executive Director

The Company does not designate any member as Chairperson of the Meeting and all the
Meetings of the Committee, held during the year, were chaired by any Member who is
Non-Executive Director of the Company. During the period under review, the Committee
met Ten times on May 06, 2016, August 26, 2016, September 09, 2016, September 29,
2016, October 25, 2016, November 24, 2016, December 14, 2016, January 4, 2017, March
3, 2017, and March 31, 2017. The attendance record of Members at the Committee

Meetings is as below:
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S. Name of the Member Status No. of Meetings
No. Attended
1. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Member 3
2. Mr. Gaurav Jain Member 10
3. Ms. Amita Gola Member 10

(iii)  Compliance Officer

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer for complying with the
requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

(iv) Investors’ Grievances received and resolved during the year

During the year under review, the Company has received one Investor Grievance
pertaining to investor related matters and all the Investor Grievances has been attended
and resolved to the satisfaction of the investor. There were no pending complaints as on
March 31, 2017.

(v) Prohibition of Insider Trading

Pursuant to the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) notification dated January 15,
2015, the new regulations named as SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 (hereinafter referred as “Regulations”) become effective from May 15, 2015.
Pursuant to these Regulations, the Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Practices
and Procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (The Code),
in its meeting held on May 19, 2015.

All the Directors and Designated Employees have given their Disclosure under the said
Insider trading Regulations. The Code is available on the Company’s website at the link
http://secure-file-

server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/419 94e2b403307ffc6882c8

CODE%200F%20PRACTICES%20AND%20PROCEDURES%20FOR%20FAIR%20DISCLOSURE%
200F%20UNPUBLISHED%20PRICE%20SENSITIVE%20INFORMATION.pdf

(d) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLY COMMITTEE (CSR Committee)

The CSR Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Terms of Reference
The responsibilities Role of the CSR Committee include:

e Formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors, the CSR Policy which shall
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indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII
to the Act;

e Recommending the amount of expenditure to be spent on the CSR activities to be

undertaken by the Company in any year;

e Monitoring and reporting of the CSR activities to the Board from time to time;
e Reviewing the CSR Policy from time to time.

The CSR Committee has the power to:

e Seek periodical Monitoring and Implementation Reports from the organizations

receiving funds from the Company;

e Delegate its representatives to co-ordinate with the organizations receiving funds

(i)

from the Company and to inspect the CSR activities undertaken by them and ensure
information in a timely manner.

Composition and Attendance

The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY

1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non- Executive Independent Director
2. Ms. Amita Gola Non- Executive Director

3. Mr. Gaurav Jain Non- Executive Director

All Members of CSR Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in Financial and
Management fields.

The Company does not designate any member as Chairperson of the Meeting and all the
Meetings of the CSR Committee, held during the year, were chaired by Ms. Amita Gola,
Non-Executive Director of the Company.

During the period under review, the Committee met Two times on August 02, 2016 and
February 02, 2017. The attendance record of Members at the Committee Meetings is as
below:

S. No. Name of the Member Status No. of Meetings
Attended
1. Mr. Karam Chand Jain Member 2
2. Ms. Amita Gola Member 2
3. Mr. Gaurav Jain Member 2
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2. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details of the Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company held during the last
three years are as under:

Year Date Time Venue
2013-14 September 29,2014 | 11.30 AM. | IMA House, I.P. Marg, New Delhi-
110002
2014-15 September 30, 2015 12.30 P.M. | IMA House, |.P. Marg, New Delhi-
110 002
2015-16 September 28,2016 | 12.30 P.M. | 10,Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002

No Special Resolution has been passed in the previous three AGMs. Further, no
Resolution has been passed through Postal Ballot last year. At the ensuing AGM, there is
no Resolution proposed to be passed by Postal Ballot.

3. DISCLOSURES

(a)

Materially significant Related Party Transactions

No materially significant Related Party Transaction, that may have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large, has been carried out with the Directors or the
Management, or their Relatives etc. during the year under review. The Company has
complied with the Accounting standards on Related Party Disclosures during the Financial
year 2016-17, the ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been given in Note No. 19 of Notes to
the Financial Statements.

(b) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

(c)

The Accounting Standards, as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended and as referred to under Section 129 and Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts ) Rules 2014, have been followed
in the preparation of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017.

Board Disclosures — Risk Management
The Company has in place built-in internal control systems for assessing and mitigating

elements of risks in relation to its operations. The Board of Directors has formed and
approved the Risk Management Policy of the Company.
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(d) Details of Non-Compliance relating to the Capital Market (if any).

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or
SEBI or any other Statutory Authorities on any Capital Market related matter, during the
last three years.

(e) Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issue, preferential Issue etc.

(f)

The Company has not raised any funds through public issue, right issue, preferential issue
etc. during the year.

Related Party Transactions Policy

The board has approved a policy for related party transactions; a Copy of the Policy has
been put on the Company’s Website (www.camaccommercial.com) and can be accessed
at the below link:

http://secure-file-

server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/813 b9115453bd5d1038b7b
4 Policy%200n%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf

(g) Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for stakeholders to
report their genuine concerns. The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Whistle
and Ethics Officer of the Company or to the Audit Committee. No personnel has been
denied access to the Audit Committee. A Copy of the Policy has been put on the
Company’s Website (www.camaccommercial.com) and can be accessed at http://secure-file-
server.invidev.com/uploads/file products/file downloaded/396 fab9a3edfl69eef8ee5c
Whistle%20Blower%20Policy Vigil%20Mechanism.pdf

(h) Compliance of Corporate Governance Provisions

(i)

The Company is in full compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Non-mandatory requirements

The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements specified under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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4. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Quarterly Results

The Quarterly/ Half Yearly/ Annual Financial Results of the Company are regularly submitted to
the Stock Exchanges immediately after the same are reviewed by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Results, effective Financial Year 2016-17 are
published in one English ‘Mint — all editions’” and one Hindi Naya India-Delhi’ till June Quarter,
2016 and one English ‘Financial Express -all editions’ and one Hindi ‘Jansatta-Delhi’ for rest of
the Financial year and are placed on the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com.

5. SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

(a) Annual General Meeting

Day and Date  : Friday, September 22, 2017
Time : 12:30 P.M.
Venue : 10, Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002

No Special Resolution is proposed to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Date of Book Closure : Saturday, September 16, 2017 to Friday, September 22,
2017 (both days inclusive).

Last date of receipt : September 20,2017 (upto 12:30 p.m.)
of Proxy Forms

(b) Financial Year
Your Company observes 1% April to 31°' March as its Financial Year.

(c) Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Adoption of Quarterly Results for the Quarter ending:

Quarter Release Date (tentative & subject to
change)

June 30, 2017 : | Second week of August, 2017

September 30, 2017 : | Second week of November, 2017

December 31, 2017 : | Second week of February, 2018

Annual Results as on March 31,2018 : | Fourth week of May, 2018
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(d) Listing of Equity Shares

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7,
Lyons Range, Kolkata, West Bengal-700 001. The Annual Listing Fee for the Financial
Year 2017-18 has been paid within stipulated time period. Scrip Code of the Company is
13114. Annual custody/issuer fee for the financial year 2017-18 have also been paid to
CDSL and NSDL.

(e) Market Price Data

As The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited has not provided any trading platform to
Companies, no trading took place during the year under review at CSE.

(f) Shares held in Physical and Electronic Mode

The Equity Shares of your Company are available for trading in the depository systems of
the Depositories viz.,, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is
INE227E01013.

As on March 31, 2017, 2,89,966 Equity Shares, representing 32.85 % of the total Equity
Share Capital, have been dematerialized.

(g) Share Transfer System

The Transfer of Shares is processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company and thereafter the same are approved by the Company
Secretary/Director/Authorized Signatory of the Company. The Company obtains from a
Company Secretary in Practice half-yearly Certificate of Compliance with the share

transfer formalities and files a copy of the said certificate with stock exchange.

6. Distribution of Shareholding and Category of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2017

Distribution of Shareholding:

Holdings Shareholders Shares
(No. of Equity Shares) Number % to Total Number % to total
1- 500 361 94.2559 24,340 2.7571
501 - 1,000 7 1.8277 5,329 0.6036
1,001 - 5,000 8 2.0888 19,286 2.1846
5,001 - 10,000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
10,001 - 50,000 1 0.2611 35,000 3.9647
50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.5222 1,36,988 15.5174
1,00,001-And Above 4 1.0444 6,61,857 74.9725
Total 383 100.0000 8,82,800 100.0000
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Category- wise Shareholding Pattern:

Category
of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

(01.04.2016)

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year (31.03.2017)

Demat Physical

Total

%

of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

PROMOTERS

(1)

Indian

a)Individual/ HUF

b)Central
Government

c)State
Government

d)Bodies
Corporate

35000 572832

607832

68.853

35000

572832

607832

68.853

0.000

e)Banks/
Financial
nstitutions

f) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(1)

572832

607832

68.853

35000

572832

607832

(2)

Foreign

a)Individual/ HUF

b)Other-
ndividuals

c)Bodies
Corporate

d)Banks/
Financial
nstitutions

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(2)

0.000

0.000

0.000

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

35000 572832

607832

68.853

35000

572832

607832

68.853

0.000

PUBLIC
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SHAREHOLDING

(1)

Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b)Banks/
Financial
Institutions

105

105

0.012

105

105

0.012

0.000

c)Central
Governments

d)State
Governments

e)Venture
Capital Funds

f)Insurance
Companies

g)Foreign
Institutional
Investors (FII)

h)Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i)Others
(Specify)

Sub-total (B)(1)

105

105

0.012

105

105

0.012

0.000

(2)

Non-Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

i) Indian

325

1312

1637

0.185

1600

112

1712

0.194

0.009

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i)Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs 1 lakh

8745

38168

46913

5.314

27003

19785

46788

5.300

-0.014

ii)Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 11

226013

226013

25.602

226013

226013

25.602

0.000

c)Others Specify

1. NRI

250

250

0.028

0.028

2.0verseas
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Corporate
Bodies

3.Foreign
Nationals

4.Clearing
Members

300

300

0.034

100

100

0.011

-0.023

5. Trusts

6.Foreign
Bodies - D.R.

Sub-total (B)(2)

9370

265493

274863

31.135

254966

19897

274863

31.135

0.000

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)
(B)(1)+(B)(2)

9370

265598

274968

31.147

254966

20002

274968

31.147

0.000

Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(A+B+C)

44370

838430

882800

100.00!

289966

592834

882800

100.000| 0.000

. Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any Convertible Instruments

The Company has not issued any ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

. CEO/CFO Certificate

In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Certificate signed by Mr.
Sourabh Gupta, Manager of the Company and Mr. Sanjay Kumar, CFO of the Company is

attached with this report as Annexure 2.

Registrar and Transfer Agents

The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, the Transfer of Shares in
physical form is processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company and
thereafter the same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized
Signatory of the Company.

The Investors are requested to forward the correspondence to M/s Niche Technologies
Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at the following address:
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Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

D-511, Bagree Market,

71, B.R.B. Basu Road,

City: Kolkata, Pin:700 001

Phone No. : 2235-7270/ 7271,
Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

10. Address for Correspondence

The Investors can also contact or send their grievances to the Company at the
following given address:

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar

(Compliance Officer)

Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Address: I’ Floor, Express Building,

9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,

New Delhi—110 002

Emai ID- camaccommercial@gmail.com

Phone : 011-23272499
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Amita Gola) (Gaurav Jain)
Director Director
(DIN: 01088321) (DIN: 03331025)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.08.2017
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Annexure-1

Declaration on compliance of Code of Conduct

To
The Members of
Camac Commercial Company Limited

| hereby declare that the Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company have affirmed in
writing, their compliances with the Company’s Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel, during the year ended March 31, 2017.

For Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Sd/-
Place: Delhi Sourabh Gupta
Date: May 29, 2017 (Manager)
Annexure-2

Manager and CFO Certification

Sub — Annual Certificate of Compliance for F.Y. 2016-17

We, Sourabh Gupta, Manager and Sanjay Kumar, Chief Financial Officer of the Camac Commercial
Company Limited, hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year
ended 31° March, 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

ii) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal Controls for Financial Reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal Control Systems of the Company pertaining
to Financial Reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such Internal Controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

i) Significant changes in such internal control over financial reporting during the year, if any ;
ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the Financial Statements; and
iii) Instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control
system over financial reporting.
For Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Date: May 29, 2017

Place: Delhi Sd/- Sd/-
Sourabh Gupta Sanjay Kumar
(Manager) (Chief Financial Officer)
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Annexure-IV

Nityanand Singh & Co.
w Company Sccretarics

Established Iin 1

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Camac Commercial Company Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Camac
Commercial Company Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended 31% March 2017,
as stipulated in the Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, K

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Nityanand Singh & Co.
Company .Secreta ,«- SING
S,

Nityanand Si
Place: New Delhi Proprietor
Date: 01™ August 2017 FCS No. 2668 CP No. 2388

HQ: 14, 5econd Floor, Arjun Nagar, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi- 1_10029F | H 011267132‘00{4?0{)
BO: 73, GF, Amberhai Extension-1, Dwarka Sector-19, New Delhi- 110075| T: 011-42430736
E: officenns@gmail.com | Info@nnsandco,com | W: www.nnsangdco.com
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Annexure -V

(A) Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.

(i)

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary and Manager during the Financial Year 2016-17, ratio of the remuneration of
each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the F.Y.

2016-17:
S. Name of | Remuneration of | % Increase in | Ratio of remuneration of
No. | Director/KMP and | Director/KMP for | remuneration each Director to the
Designation Financial Year 2016-17 | in the Financial | median remuneration of
(inRs.) Year 2016-17 the employees in the
Financial Year 2016-17
1. Mr. Karam Chand Rs.10,000/- Note 1 Note 5
Jain, Director
(By way of Sitting Fees
for attending Board
and/or committee
meeting only )
2. | Mr. Rajagopalan Rs. 10,000/- Note 1 -
Sundar, Director
(By way of Sitting Fees
for attending Board
and/or committee
meeting only )
3. Mr. Abhishek Rs.21,04,190/- 11.74% -
Kakkar, Company (includes Deferred (Note 2)
Secretary Retention Bonus of
Rs. 3,50,000/-)
q, Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Rs.12,25,140/- 9.60% -
CFO (Note 3)
5. Mr. Sourabh Gupta Rs.12,000/- Nil -
Manager (Note 4)

Note 1: Not Applicable as except Mr. K. C. Jain and Mr. R Sundar, all other Directors have
waived their entitlement to sitting fee. There is no increase in the rate of sitting fee per
meeting, being paid to the Director of the Company.
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Note 2: The % increase of remuneration of Mr. Abhishek Kakkar in FY 2016-17 over
remuneration in FY 2015-16, has been calculated, after excluding the impact of the Deferred
Retention bonus of Rs. 3,50,000/- received in FY 2016-17.

Note 3: The % increase of remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Kumar in FY 2016-17 over remuneration
in FY 2015-16, has been calculated, after excluding the impact of the Deferred Retention bonus
of Rs. 2,00,000/- received in previous FY 2015-16.

Note 4: There is no change in Remuneration of Mr. Sourabh Gupta, in FY 2016-17 for full year in
compare to previous financial year, thus % increase not provided.

Note 5: The Directors' of the Company are only entitled to sitting fees for attending Board/
Committee Meetings and all the employees of the Company are KMPs only, thus it is not
appropriate to calculate the ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration
of the employees of the company for the financial year.

i) Number of the permanent employees on the rolls of the Company and the percentage
increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 2016-17

The company has only 2 permanent employees on the rolls of the company and both are KMPs.
There is increase of 10.85% of Median Remuneration of employees in FY 2016-17 (KMP). The
Median remuneration of the employees (KMP) have been calculated after excluding the impact
of Deferred Retention Bonus given in current and previous financial year to the
employees(KMP).

ii) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2015-16 and its comparison with the
percentage increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof:

Not Applicable, All the employees of the Company in f/y 2015-16 and f/y 2016-17 are KMPs.

iii) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.
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(B) Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.

S. [Employee Designation Date Educational [Experience Remuneration Previous
No. Name & of Qualifica- |(No. received employ-
& Age Nature commencement tion of years) |In ment
of of Financial
Employment employment ended
31.03.2017
(inRs.)
1| Mr. Company 18.08.2014 Company 12 21,04,190/- | Chambal
Abhishek |Secretary Secretary (includes Fertilisers
Kakkar, (Permanent) Deferred &
(Age-37 Retention Chemicals
years)
Bonus of Rs. Ltd
3,50,000/)-
2| Mr. Sanjay |CFO 26.03.2015 Chartered 12 12,25,140/- Sahu
Kumar (Permanent) Accountant Jain
(Age- 37 Services
years) Ltd.

None of the above named employee holds the equity shares of the Company and no employee

is a relative of director or manager of the Company.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 01.08.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Amita Gola) (Gaurav Jain)
Director Director
(DIN: 01088321) (DIN: 03331025)
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Annexure - VI

FORM NO. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L70109DL1980PLC169318

Registration Date 09/07/1980

Name of the Company Camac Commercial Company Limited
Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shares (NBFC)

Company

Address of the Registered Office and 1% Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar
contact details Marg, New Delhi—110 002,

Telephone No. : 011- 23272499
Website: www.camaccommercial.com
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com

Whether Listed Company (Yes/No) Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of | M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Address: D-511, Bagree Market, 5t Floor, 71, B.R.B.
Basu Road, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone No. : 2235-7270/ 7271,

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

S. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company

Nil N.A. N.A.
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lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S. | Name of Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ [% of | Applicable
No | the Company Subsidiary[Shares Section
Company /Associatefheld
1 | Ashoka 77A, Block- B, 99999DL1949PLC155544 [Associate ¥45.95 | 2(6) of the
Viniyoga Greater Kailash - |, Companies
Limited New Delhi - 110048 Act, 2013
2 | Combine 23A, Shivaji Marg, [L65999DL1983PLC016585 [Associate [26.77 | 2(6) of the
Holding Main Nazafgarh Companies
Limited Road, Near Act, 2013
Karampura, New
Delhi— 110015
3 | Artee 10, Daryaganj, New [U74899DL1995PLC071622 [Associate [25.00 | 2(6) of the
Viniyoga Delhi — 110002 Companies
Limited Act, 2013
4 | Sahu Jain 10, Daryaganj, New [U74140DL1960PLC024317 [Associate [20.00 | 2(6) of the
Services Delhi — 110002 Companies
Limited Act, 2013
5 | Times 2" Floor, S & B U22122KA1983PLC0O54647 [Associate [20.83 | 2(6) of the
Publishing [Towers, 40/1, Companies
House Mahatma Gandhi Act, 2013
Limited Road, Bangalore,
Karnataka - 560001
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category No. of Shares held at the | No. of Shares held at the end of |%

of Shareholders beginning of the year the year (31.03.2017) Change
(01.04.2016) during
Demat Physical| Total (% Demat |Physical | Total | % of |the
of Total |Year
Total Shares
Shares
A. | PROMOTERS
(1) | Indian
a)Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -
b)Central - - - - - - - - -
Government
c)State - - - - - - - - -




Government

d)Bodies 35000 572832 607832 |68.85335000 (572832 |607832| 68.853 | 0.000
Corporate

e)Banks/ - - - - - - - - -
Financial
nstitutions

f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (A)(1) | 35000 572832 607832 68.85335000 |572832 (607832 | 68.853 | 0.000

(2) | Foreign

a)NRIs-Individual | - - - - - - - - -

b)Other- - - - - - - - - -
ndividuals

c)Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corporate

d)Banks/ - - - - - - - - -
Financial
nstitutions

e) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (A)(2) |0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 |0.000 |o0.000

Total 35000 572832 607832 68.85335000 |572832 607832 | 68.853 | 0.000
Shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
[A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. | PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) | Institutions

a) Mutual Funds | - - - - - - - - -

b)Banks/ 0 105 105 0.012 0 105 105 | 0.012 0.000
Financial
Institutions

c)Central - - - - - - - - -
Governments

d)State - - - - - - - - -
Governments

e)Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds

f)Insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies
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g)Foreign
Institutional
Investors (FlI)

h)Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i)Others
(Specify)

Sub-total (B)(1)

105

105

0.012

105

105

0.012

0.000

(2)

Non-Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

i) Indian

325

1312

1637

0.185

1600

112

1712

0.194

0.009

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i)Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs 1 lakh

8745

38168

46913

5.314

27003

19785

46788

5.300

-0.014

ii)Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

226013

226013

25.602

226013

226013

25.602

0.000

c)Others Specify

1. NRI

250

250

0.028

0.028

2.0verseas
Corporate
Bodies

3.Foreign
Nationals

4.Clearing
Members

300

300

0.034

100

100

0.011

-0.023

5. Trusts

6.Foreign
Bodies - D.R.

Sub-total (B)(2)

9370

265493

274863

31.135

254966

19897

274863

31.135

0.000

Total Public
Shareholding

9370

265598

274968

31.147

254966

20002

274968

31.147

0.000
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(B)
(B)(1)+(B)(2)

Shares held by | -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(A+B+C)

44370

838430

882800

100.00(289966

592834

882800

100.000

0.000

ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

(01.04.2016)

Sl. Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of % of change
No beginning of the year the year in
(01.04.2016) (31.03.2017) shareholding
No. of [% of % of Shares [No. of % of total% of Shares during the
Shares total Pledged/ [Shares shares of Pledged/ |year
shares of lencumbered the encumbered
the to total company o total
company [shares shares
1 Artee Viniyoga Ltd. |181600| 20.571 | 0.000 181600 | 20.571 | 0.000 0.000
2 |Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. |180857 | 20.487 | 0.000 180857 | 20.487 | 0.000 0.000
3 |Combine Holding Ltd.|144400 | 16.357 | 0.000 144400 | 16.357 | 0.000 0.000
4 | PNB Finance & 35000 3.965 | 0.000 35000 3.965 | 0.000 0.000
Industries Ltd
5 | Punjab Mercantile | 65975 | 7.473 | 0.000 65975 7.473 | 0.000 0.000
& Traders Ltd
TOTAL 607832 68.853 0.000 607832|68.853 | 0.000 0.000
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year

(31.03.2017)

No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

1 Artee Viniyoga Ltd.
a) At the Beginning of the 181600 20.571
Year
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 181600 20.571
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Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd.

a) At the Beginning of the
Year

180857

20.487

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

180857 20.487

Combine Holding Ltd.

a) At the Beginning of the
Year

144400

16.357

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

144400 16.357

PNB Finance & Industries Ltd

a) At the Beginning of the
Year

35000

3.965

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

35000

3.965

Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Ltd

a) At the Beginning of the
Year

65975

7.473

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

65975

7.473

TOTAL

607832

68.853

607832 68.853

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sl. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 | SAMIR JAIN
a) At the Begining of the Year 155000 17.558
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 155000 17.558
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MEERA JAIN

a) At the Begining of the Year 71013 8.044

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year 71013 8.044
RAVINDER KUMAR AGGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year 4000 0.453

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year 4000 0.453
VIVEK SHEEL AGGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year 3500 0.396

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

3500

0.396

SANJEEV VINOD CHANDRA PAREKH

a) At the Begining of the Year

3018 0.342

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

3018

0.342

DEVINDER PRAKASH KALRA

a) At the Begining of the Year

2500 0.283

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

2500

0.283

RIPUNJAY AGGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year

2401 0.272

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

2401

0.272

HERMAN SINGH DUGGAL

a) At the Begining of the Year

0 0.000

b) Changes during the year

Date Reason

10/03/2017 Transfer

1600 0.181 1600

0.181

c) At the End of the Year

1600

0.181

ANJU GUPTA

a) At the Begining of the Year

1150 0.130

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
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c) At the End of the Year

1150

10 | ADITYA AGGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year

1117

0.127

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year

1117

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

SI. [ Name Shareholding at Cumulative Shareholding
No. the beginning of during the year
the year
No. of | % of total | No. of % of total shares of
shares | shares of | shares the company
the
company
NIL

V. INDEBTEDNESS-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits| Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i-+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
e Addition

e Reduction
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Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - .

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MBAMFBL | Total
no. Manager Amount
Sourabh Gupta
(Manager)
1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions - -
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - -
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - -
Sweat Equity - -
4, Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify... - -

5. Others, Contractual Lumpsum Rs. 12,000/- Rs. 12,000/-
Payment
Total (A) Rs. 12,000/- Rs. 12,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act 23,85,113 23,85,113
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

S

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Karam Chand Jain

Rajagopalan

(Non-Executive Sundar
Independent (Non-Executive
Director) Independent
Director)
1. Independent Directors
e Fee for attending Rs. 10,000/- Rs.10,000/- Rs. 20,000/-
board/committee
meetings
e Commission
e Others (Conveyance Rs. 17,500/- Rs. 17,500/- Rs. 35,000/-
Reimbursement for
attending Meeting)
Total (1) Rs. 27,500/- Rs. 27,500/- Rs. 55,000/-
2. Other Non-Executive
Directors
e Fee for attending - - -
board/ committee
meetings - - -
e Commission - - -
e Others, please
specify
Total (2) - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) Rs. 27,500/- Rs. 27,500 Rs. 55,000/-
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Maximum Rs. Maximum Rs. Maximum
Act. 1,00,000/- per 1,00,000/- per Rs. 1,00,000/- per
meeting per Director|] meeting per meeting per
Director Director
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C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S. | Particulars of Key Managerial personnel
No. | Remuneration
(Abhishek (Sanjay Kumar) Total
Kakkar) CFO
Company
Secretary
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions Rs. 21,04,190/- Rs.12,25,140/- Rs.33,29,330/-
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option ---- —--- e
3 Sweat Equity - --- -
4 |Commission - as % of profit - - - -
others, specify...
5 [Others, please specify -—-- --- -—--
Total Rs.21,04,190/-| Rs.12,25,140/-- | Rs. 33,29,330/--
VIlL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Companies | Description | Penalty / [RD/ made,
Act Punishment/ NCLT / if any
Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty




Punishment --- - - - -
Compounding --- - - — —
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty --- --- --- --- ---
Punishment -—- - - - —
Compounding - - - - —

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Amita Gola) (Gaurav Jain)
Director Director
(DIN: 01088321) (DIN: 03331025)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.08.2017
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Annexure VI

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(Within the limits set by the Company’s competitive position)

Economy Overview

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central
Statistics Organization (CSO) and International Monetary Fund (IMF). According to the
Economic Survey 2016-17, the Indian economy will continue to grow more than 7 per cent in
2017-18. The improvement in India’s economic fundamentals has accelerated in the year 2015
with the combined impact of strong government reforms, RBI's inflation focus supported by
benign global commodity prices. According to IMF World Economic Outlook Update, the
economy is expected to grow at 7-7.75 per cent during FY 2017-18, despite the uncertainties in
the global market. The Economic Survey 2015-16 had forecasted that the Indian economy will
grow by more than seven per cent for the third successive year 2016-17 and can start growing
at eight per cent or more in next two years.

Industry Overview, Opportunities and Threats

Your Company is registered as a Non-Banking Finance Company with the Reserve Bank of India.
The Company has also complied with the applicable provisions of “Non-Systemically Important
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015” and other applicable guidelines/circulars/directions of RBI.

However it is not carrying any business activities and it has been generating its income only
from the investment of its surplus funds in low risk Debt based mutual funds and other safe
avenues from time to time. Keeping in view the business activity currently undertaken it is not
feasible to provide industry overview by the Company.

Your Company is exposed to normal investment risk, since it has been investing its surplus
funds in low risk Debt based mutual funds and in other safe investments.

Financial Performance

During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has
only invested its surplus funds in low risk Debt based mutual funds and other safe avenues from
time to time.

Major source of income earned in FY 2016-17 is from Income from Investments i.e. Dividend,
Interest and Profit on sale of Investments of the company

During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Company’s Total Income/Revenue is Rs. 5.27 Crores as
compared to Rs. 17.30 Crores in the previous year and the Total Expenditure is Rs. 0.49 Crore as
compared to Re. 0.44 Crore in the previous year.
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The Company has earned a profit before tax for the Financial Year ended 2016-17 is Rs. 4.77
crores as compared to Rs. 16.85 crores in 2015-16; and its Profit after tax for the Financial year
ended 2016-17 is Rs. 4.77 crores as compared to Rs. 16.76 crores in 2015-16.

During current financial year, Total Income and Profit before Tax of the company has been
substantially decreased in compare to previous financial year due to lower receipt of Dividend
Income and profit/Gains on sale of Investments of the company.

Risk and Concerns

Your Company is exposed to normal investment risk. Your Company follows prudent
investment risk assessment & management practices to combat these challenges.

In view of the increased volatility in the Stock Market, your Company has continued to make
most of its investments in various low risk debt based mutual funds and use foresight and
focused analysis of the market.

Internal Control

The Company has proper and adequate system of Internal Control commensurate with its
nature and size of the operations which ensure:

e Accuracy and timeliness of financial reporting;

e Compliance of legal and statutory laws and regulations;

¢ More effective and efficient use of the resources of the Company; and
e Protection and enhancement of assets of the Company.

The Internal Control system and procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure orderly and
efficient conduct of business. In addition to this, internal audits/ internal review are conducted
regularly either through external or internal resources to monitor the effectiveness of Internal
Control in the Organization. The Internal Audit reports are regularly monitored by the Audit
Committee of the Board of the Company and corrective actions are taken as and when
necessary.

Human Resource Development

The Company recognizes its employees as its most valuable assets. The emphasis is laid upon to
build strong corporate culture through core values such as integrity, innovation and team work.
In order to enhance the productivity of the employees and motivating them to work with vigor
and focus, team-driven organization and work environment has been created where all
employees work together. Training needs of the employees are also identified and suitable
training is provided, wherever required.
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Cautionary Statement

Certain statements made in this Report, describing the Company’s expectations, or predictions
etc. are the forward looking views of the Management and are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties like regulatory changes, local, political or economic developments, technological
risks and many other factors, because of which the actual results could differ materially from
such expectations or projections.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Amita Gola) (Gaurav Jain)
Director Director
(DIN: 01088321) (DIN: 03331025)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.08.2017
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Annexure VIl
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

A. BACKGROUND

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not a new concept in India, however, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India has notified Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) along with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
"hereinafter referred as CSR Rules" and other notifications related thereto which makes it
mandatory (with effect from 1% April, 2014) for certain companies who fulfill the criteria as
mentioned under Sub Section 1 of Section 135 to comply with the provisions relevant to
Corporate Social Responsibility.

B. CCCL’S PHILOSOPHY

Camac Commercial Company Limited (‘CCCL’) considers CSR as its commitment to its
stakeholders, including the society at large, to conduct business in an economically, socially
sustainable manner that is transparent and ethical. As on April 01, 2016 CCCL fulfills the
criteria as specified in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 accordingly, CCCL is
committed to undertake CSR activities in accordance with said provisions and related Rules.

C. OBIJECTIVE

Our CSR Policy aims to develop and implement a vision and strategy for CCCL’s CSR initiatives
including formulating, relevant potential CSR activities, their timely and expeditious
implementation and establishing an overview mechanism of the activities undertaken / to
be undertaken, in synchronization with the various eligible activities prescribed under
Schedule VIl of the Act.

D. FOCUS AREAS:

The scope of the CSR activities of the Company will cover the areas / activities specified in
Schedule VIl of the Act read with Companies ( Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 ( CSR Rules- 2014 ) as amended from time to time, and as appended to this Policy as
Appendix-1.

The said Appendix 1 may be revised in line with any amendments/inclusions/exclusions made
to Schedule VIl of the Act by the Government from time to time.”

E. EXCLUSIONS FROM CSR

The following activities shall not form part of the CSR activities of the Company:-
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% The activities undertaken in pursuance of the normal course of business of the
Company;

+* CSR projects/programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the Company and
their families;

«»* Any contribution directly/indirectly made to political party(s) or any funds directed
towards political parties or political causes; and

+»* Any CSR projects/programs or activities undertaken outside India.

F. CSR EXPENDITURE

CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus for
projects/programs related to CSR activities approved by the Board on the recommendation of
its CSR Committee but does not include any expenditure on an item not in conformity or not in
line with the activities which fall within the purview of Annexure 1 attached to the policy.

Further, the surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities shall not form part
of the business profit of the Company.

G. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE

The Company’s CSR Committee shall presently consist of the following Board Members:

% Mr. K. C. Jain —Independent Director
% Mr. Gaurav Jain — Non Executive Director
«» MS. Amita Gola — Non Executive Director

H. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CSR COMMITTEE
The responsibilities of the CSR Committee include:

+* Formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors, the CSR Policy which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to
the Act;

* Recommending the amount of expenditure to be spent on the CSR activities to be

undertaken by the Company in any year;

Monitoring and reporting of the CSR activities to the Board from time to time;

* Reviewing the CSR Policy from time to time.

L)

3

%

0’0

The CSR Committee will have the power to:

+» Seek periodical Monitoring and Implementation Reports from the organizations
receiving funds from the Company;
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l.

++» Delegate its representatives to co-ordinate with the organizations receiving funds from
the Company and to inspect the CSR activities undertaken by them and ensure
information in a timely manner.

CSR MAINSTAY

The approved CSR activities at CCCL, as projects, or programs, or activities shall on a case to

case basis, be carried out through one or more of the following instrumentalities:

7
°

J.

*

++ directly by the Company itself;

through a company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a
registered society, established by the company, either singly or alongwith any other
company, or

a company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a registered
society, established by the Central Government or State Government or any entity
established under an Act of Parliament or a State legislature.

any other company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a
registered society, other than those specified above, provided that such company or trust
or society shall have an established track record of three years in undertaking similar
programs or projects in accordance with Rule 4(2) of CSR Rules, 2014

collaboration with other Companies(Including subsidiary companies, affiliate companies
and group companies) for undertaking projects/programs in CSR activities in accordance
with Rule 4 (3) of the CSR Rules, 2014;

contribution / donation made to such other Organizations / Institutions as may be
permitted under the applicable laws from time to time;

CSR SPEND

The CSR Committee shall endeavor to spend, in every financial year, at least 2% of the average
net profit of the Company made during the 3 immediately preceding financial years on CSR
activities, projects and programs as mentioned in Appendix 1.

For this purpose, “average net profit” shall be calculated in accordance with the provisions of
Section 198.
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K. IMPLEMENTATION:

+» The Company will endeavor to spend the requisite amount on the activities specified in
Appendix —I to this policy. ;

+* The time period/duration of other project(s)/program(s) shall depend on its nature,
extend of coverage and intended impact of such activity.

L. MONITORING AND REPORTING:

*

The CSR Committee Members will receive a half yearly Report of the CSR Spend, the
Projects/Programs/activities in hand and their progress/status;

< The Committee will meet atleast twice a year —once every six months and more often if
the situation warrants;

% An annual report will be made to the CSR Committee which will also include the amount
spent during the year and details of the projects / programs/ activities planned for the
next year and their respective budgets. This presentation would also include unspent
amount, if any, which is being carried forward from earlier/current years to the next
year;

+* Records relating to the CSR projects/programs/activities and the CSR Expenditure shall

be meticulously maintained.

The Board of Directors of CCCL shall review the implementation of CSR on an annual basis.
M. DISCLOSURES

The Directors’ Report of the Company shall include a section on CSR outlining the contents of
the CSR Policy, composition of the CSR Committee, and other information as
required/prescribed under the Act. The CSR policy shall also be available on the website of the
Company (www.camaccommercial.com)

N. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

In all such matters as may not be specifically mentioned in this Policy, the Company shall at all
times comply with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules &
Regulations made and the Notifications, Circulars, Guidelines etc. issued thereunder.

Words and expression used and not defined in the CSR policy but defined in Act shall have the
same meaning respectively assigned to them in the Act. Provisions contained in the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Notifications, Circulars, Guidelines shall prevail over anything contained in this
Policy to the extent latter is contrary to the former.
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Vi.
vii.

viii.

Xi.

NOTE:

Appendix 1

eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive health
care and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central
Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
Especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement Projects;

promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens
and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;
ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and
water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river ganga;

protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development
of traditional arts and handicrafts;

measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and Olympic
sports;

contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central
Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes,
the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions
which are approved by the Central Government;

rural development projects;

Slum area development.

In undertaking any CSR projects/programs/activities, the Company shall ensure to give preference to
the area and areas around which it operates.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Amita Gola) (Gaurav Jain)
Director Director
(DIN: 01088321) (DIN: 03331025)
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. THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, 23237772
New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvandeca@gmail.com

: tvande @rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Standaione Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CAMAC
COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2017 the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a)

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2017;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on

c)

that date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable to the Company.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

¢)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March
31, 2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164 (2) of the Act.

The Company has adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
system and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure ‘B’

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us.
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a)

b)

d)

The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position hence no disclosure is required in this regard.

The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material forceeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements
as to holding as well as dealing in specific Bank Notes during the period
from 8" November, 2016 and 30" December, 2016. Based on audit
procedures and relying on the management representation we report that
the disclosures are in accordance with books of accounts maintained by
the company as produced to us by the management (refer Note 28).

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000038N

(M.P. Thakur)
Partner
M. No. : 052473

Piace: New Delhi

Date : 29.05.2017

A3



THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, 23237772
- New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvandeca @ gmail.com

: tvande @rediffmail.com

Annexure A to Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the meinbers of Camac
Commercial Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31, 2017

l. Fixed Assets

(a)The company has maintained the Fixed Assets Register showing therein the full
particulars including quantitative details & situation of such Fixed Assets.

(b) These Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at year end.
According to the information and explanation given to us no material discrepancies

were noticed between the physical verification and the book records and hence no
adjustment is required.

(c)Since the company does not own any immovable property, the clause is not
applicable on the company.

II. Inventories

Since the company does not have inventories during the year under audit hence clause (ii)
of the order is not applicable.

lIl. Transactions with Parties covered under Section 189 of the Act

As per the records and the information provided, the company has neither granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013
during the year nor there were any loan outstanding at the beginning of the year.

In view of the above, para (a), (b)& (c) of the clause under reference are not applicable.

IV. Loans, Investments Guaranties & Securities etc. covered u/s 185 & 186 of the Act

The company has not given any loans, investments, guarantees & security covered under
the provision of Section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act 2013 during the year under audit.
However in respect of investments made in body corporate in earlier year is in compliance
of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act.

V. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year or in earlier years
which are covered under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India or under the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules
framed there under, since the Board of Directors have passed the necessary resolutions for
non-acceptance of any Public Deposits during the financial year 2016-17.
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V].Cost Records

The requirements of maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

VII. Statutory Dues & Requirements

VIII.

XI.

Xil.

XIl.

XIV.

a)

According to the books of accounts and records examined by us and the information
and explanation given to us, the company has been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues where applicable with the appropriate authorities. No amount is payable
in respect of the statutory dues as mentioned above were outstanding as at March 31,
2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

According to the books of accounts and the information and explanations given to us,
there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The company has not taken any loans from financial institutions or banks or government
or have dues of debenture holders and hence this clause is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debts instruments) and term loans and hence the application of such
money for the specified purposes is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and on the basis of ir{crmation and
explanations provided by the management, we report that no frauds by the company or
any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

The Company has paid managerial remuneration covered under the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act to the Key Managerial Personnel’s and the
transaction is in compliance of Section 197.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the clause is not applicable.

According to the records of the company and information and explanation provided to us
all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statement as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review as such the clause is
not applicable to the company.
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XV.  As per the records of the company and information and explanation provided to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or other persons
connected with him and hence the ciause is not applicable.

XVL. The company has obtained registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 since 27.02.1999.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N

(M.P. Thakur)
Partner

M. No. : 052473

Place: New Delhi
Date 29.05.2017
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THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, 23237772
New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvandeca@gmail.com

: tvande @rediffmait.com
Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in clause (f) of paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements” of the Independent Auditors’ Report of cven date to the
members of Camac Commercial Company Limited on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Act

1 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Camac Commercial
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March, 31, 2017 in Conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)".These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiui Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl aid deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, and both issued by
the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarice about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls systam over financial
reporting.

Process of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tiniely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets iiat could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over iinancial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override oi controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to [uture periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial repoiting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial coniols over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March, 31, 2017, based on “the iriiarnal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N

“APRAETH

(M.P. Thakur)
Partner
M. No. : 052473

Place : New Delhi
Date : 29.05.2017

3D



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in )

. ‘ As At As At
Particulars NoteNo.| a4t March, 2017 31st March, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds .

Share Capital 2 ' 88,28,000 88,28,000

Reserves and Surplus 3 49,29,15,478 44 ,51,88,073
Non- Current Liabilities

Long Term Provisions 4 4,50,377 3,84,262

Current Liabilities

Trade Payabies

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 5 - -

- Dues to Other Creditors 3,43,377 52,093
Other Current Liabilities 6 226 15,250
Short Term Provisions 4 10,74,210 2,551

Total 50,36,11,668 4544 70,229
ASSETS A a
Non- Current Assets
Fixed Assets
- Tangible Assets 7 38,800 - 50,436

Non-Current Investments 8 43,91,59,993 32,21,13,394

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 9 1,12,834 1,27,892

Long Term Loans and Advances 10 1,75,64,697 1,59,03,354

Current Assets
Current Investments 11 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
Cash and Bank Balances 12 2,61,488 2,89,486
Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 9,878 29,892
Other Current Assets 14 6,26,408 9,65,66,408
, Total 50,36,11,668 45,44 70,229
Notes to the Financial Statements 1-30

As per our report of even date attached

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000038N

TYAD L e e T
&f@w :

M.P.Thakur

Partner

Membership No.052473
Place : New Delhi

Date: 29-05-2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

favarf

Gaurav Ja
Director

DIN -03331025

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

29

Amlia Gola

Director
DIN-01088321

e

Abhishek Kakkar

Company Secretary
PAN-AMKPK1594) -~
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in )

As per our report of even date attached
For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.000038N

S MPuaC
< N
M.P.Thakur

Partner
Membership No.052473

Place :New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2017

Particulars 'r:::)te- 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Revenue: :
Other Income : ,
On Long Term Investments:

- Interest (Tax Free ) 17,24,981 15,14,620

- Interest (Taxable) - 21,711

- Dividend , 3,79,68,929 11,91,48,929

- Gain on Redemption/Sale of Mutual Funds

and Equity Shares (Net) 47,317,468 5,09,16,349
On Current Investments:

- Gain on Redemption/Switchover of Mutual Funds 80,35,383 -
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 25,829
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets 17,443 -
Provision for Diminution in Va|ue of Investments 40,200 10,56,170
written back o
Miscellaneous Income 1,45,419 2,95,752

| | - Total 5,26,69,823 17,29,79,360
Expenses : -

Employee Benefit Expenses 15 34,30,718 31,27,500

Finance Costs (Interest on income tax) 67,234 2,13,559

Depreciation 7 41,764 59,605
Other Expenses 16 13,87,644 10,39,210

| Total 49,27,360 44,39,874
Profit before Tax 4,77,42,463 16,85,39,486
Tax Expense

Current Tax (MAT) 16,43,043 96,41,892

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 16,43,043 96,41,892

Net Current Tax : - -

Deferred Tax 15,058 8,98,056
Profit After Tax for the Year 4,77,27,405 16,76,41,430
Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/-): 17 ' ‘K

Basic 54.06 189.90

Diluted 54.06 189.90
Notes to the Financial Statements 1-30 : ;

For and on Behalf of the Boarizd of Directors

Gaurav Jain

Director
DIN -03331025

Sanj }umd

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

.Amita Gola

- . Director

iDIN-01088321

e

‘Abhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary

.
PAN-AMKPK 1594 lp



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
- ‘ : ‘ - : (Amount in ¥)

Particulars - A " 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
A|Cash Flow from Operating Activities ‘ . ‘
Net Profit before tax : : 5 - 4,77,42,463 16,85,39,486
Adjustment for: ' ’ _
Interest Income(excluding Interest on Income Tax Refund) : -17,24,981 -15,36,331
Interest on Income Tax and STT Paid ‘ 67,234 2,13,643
Dividend Income -3,79,68,929 -11,91,48,929
Profit/Loss on Sale of Investments(Net) -1,27,72,851 -5,09,16,349
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets : -17,443 -
Non Cash Items - : r
Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment . 67,497 2,05,028
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments, written back -40,200 -10,56,170
Depreciation 41,764 59,605
Operating Profit/(-)Loss before Working Capital Changes -46,05,446 -36,40,017
Adjustments for changes in working capital: L ‘
Increase/(-)Decrease in Trade Payables & Current Liabilities 2,76,260 -1,560
(-)Increase/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances 20,014 1,514
Cash Generated from /(-)used in Operations ' -43,09,172 -36,40,063
Income Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) : -6,568,300 -96,13,407
Net Cash from/ (-)used in Operatmg Actlwtles ...... A -49,67,472 -1,32,563,470
B|Cash Flow from Investlng Activities s
Dividend Received - : 13,39,08,929 2,32,08,929
Interest Received ’ ; ' 17,24,9$1 15,00,711
Payment for Purchase of Fixed Assets ’ -53,550 -1,10,041
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 40,865 -
Payment made for Purchase of Long Term Investments -13,48,00,000 -13,49,04,000
Proceeds received from Sale of Long Term & Current Investments 41,18,249 12,37,17,104
Net Cash from Investing Activities .......................... B 49,39,474 1,34,12,703
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities B
Net Cash from/ (-) used in Financing Activities - C - -
Net increase/(-) decrease in cash and cash ' :
equIValents ... (A+B+C) R -27,998 ~1,59,233
Cash and Cash Equwalents at the beginning of the year , . 2,89,486 1,30,253
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,61,488 2,89,486
Components .of Cash and.Cash Equivalents: ‘
Cash on hand , . . : 3,080 1,660
Cheque On Hand : . - 2,000
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts - v 2,58,408 2,85,826
: Total 2,61,488 2,89,486
As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Accountants _ : | : ' W E

Firm Registration No.000038N ' ‘ B zw‘d(m -
——APu | Gaurav Jai ~ Amita Gola
k’-—\.‘,; -

Director . Director

e

M.P.Thakur | DIN -03331025 DIN -01088321

Partner ' >

Membership No.052473 ~ il
Palce : New Delhi Sanja m Abhishek Kakkar °

Date: 28-05-2017 , Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
@ q l PAN - AJIDPK7217R PAN - AMKPK1594J



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1. Basis for preparation of Accounts

The financial statements have been prepared: under the Historical Cost Convention on Accrual Basis and in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). Pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the existing
Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, have
been adopted by the Company and disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of Schedule IlI
of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended till date, as referred to under section 129(1) of the Companies Act,
2013. The Accounting Policies have been consistently applred by:the Company and: are consistent with
those used in the previous vear. :

1.2 Use of Estimates : !

The preparation of the financial statements in conformlty with Indian GAAP requires the Management to
make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although, these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring material adjustment to the carryrng
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

1.3 Current and Non -current classmc_ahon

All-assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets : | r '

An asset is classified as current when It satlsfles any of the following criteria:

(a)itis expected to be realized in, or |s mtended for sale or consumptlon in, the company’s normal operating
cycle; . ‘

(b) it is held pr|mar|Iy for the purpose of bemg traded

(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless'it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date. :

All other assets are classmed as non- current

Liabilities - ‘

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

(c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the issue of equity instruments:do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processmg and their realization in cash
or cash equivalents.

12



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
1.4. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis, to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company and can be reliably measured and wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/
realization of income the same is not accounted for.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the applicable interest rate. Interest on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.

1.5 Fixed Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and
directly attributable expenses for bringing the assets to their present location and conditions for its intended
use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an'item of fixed assets is added to book value only if it increases the
future benefits from'the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses-on an existing fixed assets including day to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the perlod durmg which such expenses
are incurred. ~ i ‘ »

Gains or losses arising from derecogmtion of fixed ‘assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal’ proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognlzed in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset |s derecognized.

1.6 Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets has been prowded for on written down value as per rates arrived at based on
useful life and manner prescribed under Schedule Il of the Compames Act, 2013.

In case addition /deletion of fixed assets during the year, Depreciation on those fixed assets has been
provided for on'a pro rata basis from the date of such addltlon or, as the case may be, up to the date of
deletlon of such asset. - ‘

1.7. Investments

Investments held by the Company wit:h an intention to hold the same on long term basis have been
classified as long term investments. The long-term investments are valued at their cost of acquisition.
Provision for dlmmut|on in the value of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is other than

temporary.
Current investments, which are intended to be held for not more than one year, are carried at cost or

market/ quoted value whichever is less. The current maturities portion of long term investments is shown as
Current Investments. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category
of investment.

On disposal of investments, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. -

When diéposihg of a part of the holding of an individual investment, carrying amount to be allocated to that
part is determined on the basis of the average carrying amount of the total holding of the investment.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

1.8 Cash Flow Statement _ ,

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or frnancmg cash
flows. :

The cash-flows from operating, mvestmg and. financing activities of'the company are segregated :based on
the available information. : :

1.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents (for pdrpoSes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purppse of Cash Flow: Statement comprise Cash at bank, Cash on hand
and demand deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

1.10 Employee Benefits
Employee benefits have been recognized in the following ways :

Short term Employee Benefits

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, short term compensated absences,
etc. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee
services:is recognised as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-Employment benefits : :

Defined contrlbutlon Plan

Employees of the Company are entrtled to recelve benefits under the Provident Fund which is a deflned
contribution plan. Both employees and employer make monthly contributions to the plan at a pre determined
rate of employee’s basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are administered and managed by a
recognized Provident Fund Trust under Multi Employer Plans. Contributions by the Company to the
Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, when the contributions are due.

Defined beneflt Plan

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme rs defined beneflt plan The Company s net obligation in respect ofa
defined benefit plan is calculated by estrmatrng the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in
return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine it's present
value. Any unrecognised past service costs are deducted. The calculation of the Company’s obligation is
performed annually by a qualified actugry using the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans rmmedrately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. All expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in employee
benefits expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. o

Other Long term Employee benefits | -

Leave Encashment

The emp|oyees can carry—forward a portion of the unutrllsed accrued leaves and utilise it in future service
periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the leaves do not fall due wholly
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service and are
also not expected to be utilised wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is
classified as a long-term employee benefit except for the current obligations as per the Actuarial valuation.
The Company records an obligation for such leaves in the period in which the employee renders the
services that increase this entitement. The obligation is measured on the basis of rndependent actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method. :

Actuarial gains/losses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss .

w2
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
1.11 Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculateqg by dividing the net profit /loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the werghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit /loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average No. of equity shares outstandlng durrng the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potentlal equity shares.

P

1.12 Taxes on Income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax

Taxes on'Income for the current year (Current Tax) are determmed on the basis of taxable income after
considering applicable tax allowances and exemptions in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax
Act, 1961, as amended from time to time.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws which give rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustments of future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future. L

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to considerations of prudence on timing difference, being the difference
between taxable income and accountmg income that orrgrnates in one period and is capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent years.

1.13 Impairment of Assets

All assets are reviewed for impairment; wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverabte Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recaverable amount
are written down to the recoverable amount An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year- in which the assets is |dent|f|ed as rmpalred

1.14 Provisions & Contmgenmes .. Q :

The Company creates a provision when, there is present obhgatlon as aresult of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence, or non-occurrence, -of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
company -or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will ‘be required to settle the obhgatlon A dlscfosure for a contmgent habrhty if any, is made by
wav of a Note. ‘ : :

Q5



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note-2 : SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in )

Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

AUTHORISED :
9,00,000 (Previous Year 9,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
8,82,800 (Previous Year - 8,82,800) Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully paid
up

Total

90,00,000 90,00,000
88,28.000 88,28,000
88,28,000 88.28.000

(a) There is no change in the share capital during the year. There has been no allotment of shares pursuant to
contract(s) without payment being received'in cash or by way of bonus issue and no shares have been bought back
during the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March, 2017.

(b) The Company has only one class of equity shares havmg -a par value: of T10/- per share. Each holder of equity

shares is entitled to one vote per share.

(c) No Dividend has been proposed /declaréd during the year ended 31st March, 2017 (31st March 2016 -Nil) . As

and when the company proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.

(d) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentlal amounts The distribution will be in proportion to the

number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(e) Disclosures of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of the Shareholder

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

No.of Shares

No.of Shares

M/s Artee Viniyoga Ltd. '

1,81,600 1,81,600
M/s Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 1,80,857
M/s Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44.400 1,44,400
M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 65,975
M/s PNB Fmance & Industries Ltd. 35:000 35,000
Mr. Samlrjaln 1,565;000 1,55,000
Mrs. Meera Jain 71,013 71,013
Note-3 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Amount in )
. As At As At
Partlculars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
|. Capital Reserve 9,07,727 9,07,727
Il. Other Reserves :-
a) Amalgamation Reserve 2,91,5620 2,91,520
b) Special Reserve (Reserve under sectlon 45-|C of the RBI Act,1934)
Balance as per last Financial Statements 8,87,89,676 5,52,61,390
Add : Transferred from Surplus 95,45,481 3,35,28,286
‘ ' 9,83,35,157 8,87,89,676
c) General Reserve 1,98,77,776 1,98,77,776
lll. Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss L
Balance as per last Financial Statements 33,53,21,374 20,12,08,230
Add : Profit for the year 4,77,27,405 16,76,41,430
38,30,48,779 36,88,49,660
Less :-Transfer to Special Reserve 95,45,481 3,35,28,286
Net surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 37,35,03,298 33,53,21,374
Total (I+ll(a+b+c)+lil) 49,29,15,478 44,51,88,073
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Note-4 : PROVISIONS

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in )

Particulars

LONG

TERM

SHORT TERM

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

Provision for Employee Benefits

(Refer Note -20)
For Gratuity

For Leave Encashment
Others :

Provision for Income Tax (net of

Advance Tax)

Total

2,34,285

1,88,687

| 588 225

0 2,16,092 1,95,575 3,345 2,326
- - 10,70,277 -

4,50,377 3,84,262 10,74,210 2,551

Note- 5 : Based on the information so far available with the Company in respect of enterprises identified under the
‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devlopment Act, 2006 , there are no outstanding/ delays in payment of dues to
‘such enterprises. The required detail as per The MSMED, Act 2006 is given below :

Particulars

As At

As At
31st March, 2016

Dues to MIcro Small and Medium Enterprises under MSMED Act,2006

a) Interest paid and payments made to the supplier beyond the. appomted

31st March, 2017

Partlculars

31st March, 2017

day. Nil Nil
b) Interest due and payable for delay (WhICh ‘has been paid but beyond the Nl : Nil
appointed day), but without adding the interast under the MSMED Act.
c) Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting year-
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil Nil
- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid
d) Interest remaining due and payable evenin the succeeding years. Nil Nil
Note- 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As At - As At

31st March, 2016

Other Payables :-

TDS Payable 226 450
Expenses Payable - 14,800
' Total 226 15,250

Q%
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Face As At 31st March, 2017 As At 31 March, 2016
Particulars Value | No of Shares/ . No.of Shares/ .
| (in?) |Bonds/ Units#| €St (") | Bords/ Units# | COSt (N9
Long Term - Other than trade- (valued at Cost,
unless otherwise stated)
QUOTED
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Related Parties
(Associate Cos.)
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 10 2,95,200 36,04,275 2,95,200 36,04,275
Combine Holding Ltd. 10 1,31,150 9,28,495 1,31,150 9,28,495
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Other than Related
Parties
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 10 5,20,000 71,97,950 5,20,000 71,97,950
Sahu Jain Ltd. 10 9,800 77,705 9,800 77,705
: Sub Total (i) 1,18,08,425 1,18,08,425
Bonds .
6.70% IRFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds - . -
(Maturity Date -08-03-2020) 1,00,000 109: 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,(_)0,000
8.09% PFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds -
(Maturity Date -25-11-2021) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
7.02% HUDCO Ltd. Tax Free Bonds
(Maturity Date -08-02-2026) 1,000 3,5041 35,04,000 3,504 35,04,000
: i R : Sub Total (ii) 2,35,04,000 2,35,04,000
Mutual Funds ' '
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series LV (1099 days)-
Direct (Maturity Date -06-09-2017) 10 " - 23,00,542|  2,30,05420
ICIC! Prudential FMP Series 75-1100 days Plan H -
Direct -Cumulative (Maturity Date -13-09-2017) ' 10 E E 2283215 22832150
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series Ol (1120 days) -Gr.
Direct (Maturity Date-08-04-2020) 10 12,14,866  1,21,48,860 i i
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Series 5 Dlrect-
Growth (Maturlty Date -09-04- 2019) ‘ _ 10 21,50,000 2,15,00,000 21,50,000 2,15,00,000
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Series 6 Dlrect—
Growth (Maturlty Date -15-04- 2019) o . 10 20,00,099 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 2,00,00,000
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXXII|-Series 4- Growth- 10 26,30,651| 2,63,06,508 - -
Direct (Maturlty Date -08- 07 2020) - o , .
~~ Sub Total (iii) 7,99,55,368 8,73,37,570
Total Quoted’ ( |+||+|||) 11,52,67,793 12,26,49,995
UNQUOTED: ° '
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Related Parties
(Associate Cos.) .
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 10 4,00,000 40,29,500 4,00,000 40,29,500
Sahujain Seryices Limited - 10 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000
Times'Puinshi.ng House Ltd. 10 50,000 7,53,750 50,000 7,563,750
Vasuki Properties Ltd 10 - - 53,685 42,44 ,850
Radio Network Ltd.$$ : 100 ey - 2,000 4,02,000
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Other than Related
Parties - 1
Bennett Co|eman & Co. Ltd 10 3,81,61,548 61,99,488 3,81,61,548 61,99,488
(Includmg 3, 39 21 376 Bonus Shares of ¥ 10/- each)
Times Internet Limited * 10 6,76,642 - 6,76,642 -
Bennett Property Holdings Company Ltd** 10 63,60,258 - 63,60,258 -
Shantiniketan Estates Ltd.: 100 980 98,000 980 98,000
Vasuk,i Propérties Ltd 10 42,685 33,75,080 - -
Radio Network Ltd.$$ 100 1,800 3,61,800 - -
1,49,17,618 1,58,27,588
$% Less: Provlsmn for other than temporary diminution- 3,61,800 4,02,000
Refer Note —22 ' «
Sub Total (i) 1,45,55,818 1,64,25,588
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Face As At 31st March, 2017 As At 31 March, 2016
Particulars Value {No.of Shares/ . No.of Shares/ .
| (in?) |Bonds/ Units#| ©°5t (") | Bonds/ unitstt | oSt (N9
Mutual Funds ‘
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund -Retail -Growth. 10 - - 4,24,735| 80,98,525
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund -Retail -Growth-Direct 10 21,51,409| 5,54,00,000 15,07,475|  3,79,00,000
HDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund-Regulér Plan-Growth 10 17,53,921| 2,25,00,000 - -
HDFC Corporate Debt Opportunites Fund -Regular - 10 10,54,046| 1,20,00,000 10,54,046 1,20,00,000
Growth ‘ ‘
HDFC Income Fund Regular-Growth 10 33,328 10,57,056 33,328 10,57,056
HDFC Income Fund- Growth- Direct : 10 10,50,521| 3,50,00,000 10,50,521 3,50,00,000
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund -Growth 10 92,690|  13,00,000 92,690 13,00,000
ICICI Prudential Income Fund-Growth - 10 1,94,719|  84,30,897 1,94,719 84,30,897
ICICI Prudential Income Opportunities Fund -Growth- 10 14,08,735|  3,00,00,000 - -
Direct :
L&T Resurgent India Corporate Bond Fund-Growth- 10 12,47,136) 1,53,00,000 - -
Direct _ 1
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 10 7,26,308| 1,09,63,800 7,26,306 1,09,63,800
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth-Direct 10 8,91,072| 1,85,00,000 - -
Reliance Money Manager Fund-Direct-Growth 1000 292 5,73,124 292 573,124
Reliance Regular Savings Fund-Debt Plan-Growth 10 9,13,129| 1,38,27,064 9,13,129 1,38,27,064
Franklin India Income Opportunities Fund-Growth. 10 . 25,555 2,85,407 25,555 2,85,407
Franklin India Treasury Management Account - Super 1000 © 704 15,80,942 704 15,80,942
Instltutional Plan-Growth-Direct ‘
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan-Growth 1000 (14818 2,10,10.314 15,805}  2,24,13,218
UTI Income Opportunities Fund -Direct-Growth 10 67,908 10,00,000 - -
UTI Short Term Income Fund -Institutional-Growth-Direct 10 16,19,538| 3,00,00,000 - -
UTI Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 10 6,60,562| 1,02,00,000 6,60,562 1,02,00,000
uTI Dynam|c Bond Fund- Direct Plan- Growth 10 12,24,736| 2,04,07,778 12,24,736| 2,04,07,778
Sub Total (ii) ’ 30,93,36,382 18,40,37,811
Total Unquoted-(i)+(ii) 32,38,92,200 19,94,63,399
Grand Total (Quoted + Unquoted) 43,91,59,993 32,21,13,394
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments '
Book Value 11,52,67,793 12,26,49,995
Market Value/NAV : 34,25,46,560 41,66,39,563
(Market Values of Equity Shares which have not:been traded / quoted are reported ’
at the Net Asset Value of such shares, based on latest Audited Balace Sheet)
Aggregate Book Value of unquoted Investments 32,42,54,000 19,98,65,399
(Before provision for diminuition in value ¥ 3,61,800/-( P.Y - ¥ 4,02,000/-) o ‘
Aggregate Provision for dimunition-in value of ‘Investménts 3,61,800 4,02,000

# Units of Mutual Funds are rounded off to nearest unit.

*During the financial year 2006-07, pursuant to @ scheme of Demerger of the undertakmg of: BCCL, the Company was allotted
7,04,835 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up, in Times Business Solutions Private Ltd. These shares were allotted to the

Company without payment of any consideration.

Pursuant to a scheme of Amalgmation of Tlmes Busmess Solutions Limited with Times Internet Limited during the financial year
2014-15, the Company was allotted 6,76,642 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up by Times Internet Limited in lieu of holding
7,04,835 fully paid up equity shares of 710 each in Times Business Solutions Limited. These shares were allotted to the Company
without payment of any consnderatson and therefore the investment in such shares has been shown at nil value.
“Pyrsuant to a scheme of Demerger of the undertaking of BCCL during the financial year 2011-12, the Company was allotted
63,60,258 Equity Shares of  10/- each fully paid up, in Bennett Property Holdmgs Company Ltd. These shares are allotted to the
Company without payment of any consideration and therefore the investment in such shares has been shown at nil value.




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note - 9 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in )

Particulars °

: AsAt =
31st March, 2017

{ As At
31st March, 2016

Deferred Tax Assets arising from :
- Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Total (A)| .

Deferred Tax Liabilities arising from :
- Accumulated Depreciation - ‘

: ~ o Total (B)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)-A-B

1,16,985 1,27,892

1,16,985 1,27,892
4,151 -
4,151 -

-1,12,834 1,27,892

Note - 10 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017 -

As At
31st March, 2016

(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans & Advances :

MAT Credit Entitlement 1,72,28,543 1,55,85,500
Income Tax & TDS (Net of Provision for Tax) 3,36,154 3,17,854
Total 1,75,64,697 1,59,03,354
Note- 11 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
' . Face As At . As At
 Particulars Value 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
‘ _ (in¥) | No.of Units | Cost () No.of Units Cost (%)
Current Maturities of Long Term lnveStments -
Other than Trade (valued at cost)
QUOTED -Mutual Funds
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series LV (1099 ' » '
days)-Direct (Maturity Date -06-09-2017) ' 10 23,00,542) 2,30,05,420 ) .
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 75-1100 days Plan .
H -Cumulative -Direct * 10 22,83,215 2,28,32,150
(Maturity Date -13-09-2017) = i A - -
Reliance Yearly Interval Fund -Series lli-Direct- 10 18.53.720| 1.85,37.197
Growth : - -
Birla Sunlife leed Term Plan Serles HL 1099 10 85.217 8,52.170
days Direct - -
" Total 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Book Value ' " 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
Market Value INAV# 5,76,11,275 2,55,78,263

# Market Values of Quoted Mutual Funds WhICh have not been traded / quoted are disclosed at the NAV of such

Mutual Funds .
Note -12 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

- Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash On Hand

Cheque On Hand

Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts

.

Total

3,080 1,660

- 2,000
2,568,408 2,85,826
2,61,488 2,89,486

RS

lol




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note - 13 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amount in )

Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017 .

As At
31st March, 2016

To other than Related Party
(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid Expenses 9,878 29,892
Total 9,878 29,892
Note - 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars ‘ As At As At
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Dividend Receivable_ : - 9,59,40,000
Interest Receivable 6,26,408 © 6,26,408
Total \ 6,26,408 9,65,66,408
Note- 15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31ist March, 2016
Salaries, Bonus & Other Benefits 31,78,808 27 47,360
Employer’s contribution to provident and other funds 1,562,322 1,42,263
Provision for Gratuity and Leave : 67,497 2,05,028
Staff welfare expenses 32,091} 32,849
' Total 34,30,718 31,27,500
Note - 16 : OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31stMarch, 2016
Legal & Professional Charges 4,93,663 12,26,908
Listing Fee 28,625 28,090
Demat Charges : 32,179 17,730
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 50,741} 82,332
Tour & Travel Expenses 16,061 9,614
Conveyance Expenses. 2,652,267 2,18,910
Directors' Sitting Fees & Conveyance 55,000 47,500
Managetial Remuneration 12,000 11,100
Digitization Expenses 1,72,561 2,54 476
Telephone Expenses : 32,184 28,436
ROC Filing Fees 6,352 7,880
Auditor's Remuneration : ' :
- Statutory Audit Fee 67,275 22,900
Limited Review Fees 8,624 8,578
Other Services 8,193 5,153
Reimbursement of Expenses 8,137 5,651
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,43,771 63,952
L ‘ L Total 10,39,210

Note - 17 : EARNINGS PER SHARE

13,87,644

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (in ¥) 4,77,27,405 16,76,41,430
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 8,82,800 ~8,82,800
(Face Value per Equity Share X 10/- each) ' '
Basic (%) 54.06 189.90
Diluted (% )# 54.06 189.90

# The Company has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is equal

@jasm Earnings Per Share .

o™~




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note-18 : There are no separate reportable segments as per Accountlng Standard 17- ‘Segment Reporting’.

Note-19: Disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party transactions entered into during the year -

a) Related parties and nature of relatlonshlp, where there have been transactlons

Relationship

Associate

Associate

Associate

Director

Director

Key Management Personnel - CS

Key Management Personnel - CFO
Key Management Personnel - Manager

b)Transactions with related parties during the year ended on

Name of Related Parties
Ashoka Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited
Sahu Jain Services Limited
Mr. K.C.Jain

Mr. R.Sundar

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar

Mr. Sanjay Kumar

Mr. Sourabh Gupta

(Amount in )

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Ashoka Vlnlyoga Ltd, Associate .
Dividend Income , 1,47,60,000 9,59,40,000
Combine Holding Limited, Associate '
Sale of Investment in Equity shares of other cos. 9,00,000 -
Sahu Jain Services Limited, Associate
:?\z:n::é:eg::rr:ij;Employee Medical & Personal Accident 10’054' ' 30,326
Mr. K.C.Jain, Director
Sitting Fees 10,000 11,000
Conveyance Relmbursement 17,500 15,000
Mr. R.Sundar, Dlrector '
Sitting Fees 10,000 9,000
Conveyance Reimbursement : 17,500 12,500
Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, Key Management Personnel - CS ‘ :
Remuneration ' 21,04,190 15,69,949
Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Key Management Personnel -CFO : '
Remunerahon 12,25,140 13,17,874
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, Key Management Personnel Manager ‘
Remuneratlon e 12,000 11,100
c) Summary of balances outstanding

Particulars ' As At As At

31st March, 2017 | 3i1st March, 2016

Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Assoclate '
Dividend Receivable. - 9,59.40,000
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, Key Management Personnel -Manager
Payable tqwards Remuneration - 11,100

0>




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note- 20 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Defined Contribution Plan

Employer’s Contribution to Provident and Other Funds % 1,52,322/- (Previous Year -31,42,263/-)

Defined Benefit Plan

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liability based on Actuarial valuation -

b) The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations are as follows:

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Particulars (Non -Funded) (Non -Funded)
31.03.17|  31.03.16 31.03.17|  31.03.16
Discounting Rate (p.a.) o 6.75% 7.50% 6.75% 7.50%
Future Salary Increase (p.a.) 8.00% 10.00% 8.00% 10.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets N.A N.A ‘N.A N.A
Expected Average Remaining working lives of 20.75 21.75 20.75 21.75

employees (years)

Mortality Table used

IALM(2006-08)

~ JALM(2006-08)

Retirement Age (years) b8 . 58 58| 58
Withdrawal Rate ( % ) : : '
‘ Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years - 2] - . 2]
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
c) Change in present.value of obligation (Amount in )
' - ‘ : Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16
Projected benefit obligation(PBO) at beginning of year 1,88,912| = 92,787 - 1,97,901 88,998
Past service cost | N - | EE -
Current service cost . 71,740} . 83,090 69,374 : 93,659
Interest cost 14,168 7,191] 14,843| 6,897
Benefits paid - - - -
Actuarial (-) gain /loss -39,947{ 5,844 -62,681 8,347
Projected benefit obligation at year end 2,34,873|  1,88,912 2,19,437 1,97,901
d) Movement in the liability recognlzed |n the Balance Sheet:
‘Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) ‘(Non-funded)
' 31.03.17|  31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16
Liability Amount: (Net) at beginning of year . 1,88,912 92,787 1,97,901 88,998
Provisions made/(Reversed) during the year 45,961 96,125 . 21,536 1,08,903
Amount used during the year R T i -
Liability Amount (Net) at yearend - 2,34,873| - 1,88,912 -2,19,437 1,97,901
Liability recognised in balance sheet at year end , ‘ .
- Current Liability (within 12 Months) 588] 225 3,345} 2,326
- Non-Current L|ab|I|ty 2,34,285| ~ 1,88,687 2,16,092 1,95,575
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

e) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(Amount in )

Particulars

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

(Non-funded)

(Non-funded)

31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16

Current service cost - 71,740 83,090 69,374 93,659
Interest cost 14,168| - 7,191 14,843 6,897
Net actuarial (-) gain / loss recognized in the period - -39,947 5,844 -62,681) 8,347
Expenses,recognized in the Statement of Profit-and Loss 45;961 96,125 21,536 1,08,903
f) Amount for the current year and the prewous four years:

Partlculars ' 31. 03 17 31.03.16| ©  31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.13
Gratuity ‘ o
Séz?ent value of lelgatlon as at the gnd of 2,34,873| 188,912 92,787 i )
Fair value of plan assets e , .- - - - -
Surplus/ (- ) Deficit - ] -2,34,873| -1,88,912 -92,787 - -
Experlence adjustment on p|an liabilities : - :
(-) loss / gain 14,1 29 2,555 - N ) )
Leave Encashment _
P t value of obl t th d of o : ‘
y;zfen value of 0 |gat|on asa een 0 219,437 1,97,901 88.998 } i
Fair value of plan assets E - S |- B - i
Surplus/ (-)-Deficit : : -2,19,437| -1,97,901| - -88,998 - -
Experlence.adjustment on plan liabilities : 12,718 177 : ) )
(-) loss / gain » ‘

Note- 21 - Information with respect to the “Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)” in terms of section 135 of the

Companies Act, 2013 reéad with rules made there under :
‘ Particulars

(Amount in )

a.) Gross Amount required to be spent by the company durlng the flnanC|aI year.

ended on 31st March, 2017.

11,562,741

b.) Amount spent during the during the flnanCIal year ended on 31st March, 2017

. o
@2‘ I
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note -22 : The movement in Provrsron for Drmmutron in the Value of Investment is as under: Amount (in T)
Particulars o ‘ 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Provision for Diminution as at the beginning of the year '4,02,000 14,58,170

Add: Provision made during the year : Nil Nil

Less: Provision no longer required, written back 40,200 10,56,170

Provrsron for Diminution as at the end of the year 3,61,800 ' 4,02,000

Note- 23 :' The Company has not recognised any Deferred Tax Asset on the brought forward business losses
available under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, in view of there being no certarnty of sufficient future
taxable income against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be realized .

Note -24 : The Management is of the opinion that there is no |mpa|rment of assets as contemplated in Accountlng
Standard 28- "iImpairment of Assets". : :

Note -25 : . In the opinion of the Management assets other than Fixed Assets and Investments have a vaIue on
realization in the ordinary course of business at Ieast equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

Note- 26 : (i) Contingent liabilities not provrded for as on 31st March, 2017 Nil (Prevrous year ended on 31st
March, 2016- Nil)

(i) Commitments not provided for as on 31st March, 2017 - Nil (Previous Year : X 4, 73,000/-) on account of
estimated amount of contracts remalnlng to be executed on-capital and other than caprtal account.

Note- 27 : Forelgn Exchange earnings and outgo during the year are as follows:-

Particulars _ , ‘ : ‘ ‘ (Amount in X)
Earnings : ‘ ; ‘, Nil (Previous Year - Nil)
Outgo ; Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

Note-28 : Detalls of Specrfled Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted dunng the period from '8th November 2016
to 30th December, 2016':
Amount (in%)

. Other
Particulars ‘Specrfred denomination | : - Total
; , Bank Notes :

i - , notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 4,500 165 4,665
(+) Permitted receipts # ‘ .- “+ 60,000 60,000
(-) Permitted payments ' , - o 314 314
(-) Amount deposited in Banks ? 4,500 : - 4,500
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 59,851 59,851

# Cash withdrawn from bank amounting to Z 60,000/~ has been considered in permitted receipts .

Note -29 : Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to
the current year's figures. _
Note -30 :Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupree

As per our report of even date attached.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. | For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants : : : .
Firm Registration No.00O0038N @ w{(pw
i ' . Gaurav Jam - Amita Gola

M.P. Thakur , , Director Director
Partner ‘ : ' DIN -03331025 DIN -01088321
Membership N0.052473 @MQ /
Place : New Delhi . Sanjdy Ktmar Abhishek Kakkar )
Date: 29-05-2017 ' W% Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PAN - AJDPK7217R PAN - AMKPK1594J

inb



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

Disclosure to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Deposit taking non -banking
financial company (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-
Systemically Important Non- Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

As on March 31, 2017

(Tin Lacs )

~ Amount Out- Amount

Particulars =
Liabilities side : o

standing | overdue

1iLoans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid: ‘ -

(a) Debentures : Secured

' : Unsecured

- (other than falling wnthm the

: meaning of public deposits*)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits*
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)

NIL NIL

2|Break up of 1(f) above (outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid)

(a) in the form of unsecured debentures

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where
there‘is a shortfall in the value of secunty : '

NIL NIL

(c) Other public deposuts
Assets side : '

Amount Out standing

3 Break—up of Loans and Advances including bills recelvables [other than
those included in (4) below] :

(@) Secured

(b) Unsecured |

NIL

4|Break up of I__eased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
towards AFC activities

NIL

(i) Lease assets including Iease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial lease :

(b) Qperatnng lease

(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iiiy Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

NIL

(b) Loans other than (a) above
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Disclosure to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Deposit taking non -banking
financial company (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-
- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

As on March 31, 2017

; : , : (X inLacs)
5|Break-up of Investments : ;
Current Investments :
1. Quoted: : : :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity : ' _ : i : -

: (b) Preference S ‘ . - : ~ -
(i) Debentures and Bonds . , -
(iii) Units of mutual funds 458.38
(iv) :Government Securities - 7 . : -
(v) Others (Please specify) . -

2. Unquoted :

(i) Shares: (a)Equity -
, (b) Preference : -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) :Government Securities -
(v) Others (Please specify) -

Long Term inveétments :

1. Quoted: _

(i) Shares: (a)Equity 118.08
v (b) Preference -

(i) Debentures and Bonds 235.04

(iii) Units of mutual funds 799.55

(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others (Please specify) -
2. Unquoted: ‘
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 149.18
‘ . (b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of:mutual funds 3,093.36
(iv) :Government Securities -
(v) Others (Please specify) -

6|Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Category ' Amount net of provisions

o . ‘ Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties Nil Nil - . ~Nil
(a) Subsidiaries ‘ Nil X NIl Nil
(b) Companies in the same Nil ' - Nil ' Nil
(c) Other related parties. Nil - Nil - Nil

2. Other than related | Nil < Nil Nl
' Total ‘ v Nil Nil : : : Nil
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
- Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Disclosure to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Deposit taking non -banking
financial company (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-
Systemically Important Non- Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

As on March 31, 2017
(Xin Lacs)
7|Investor group-wise classmcatlon of all mvestments (current and Iong term) in shares and securltles
(both quoted and unquoted):

Category ' Market Value / Break Book Value (Net of Proyisions)
_ up or fair value or :
: - ' - NAV
1. Related Parties , S
(a) Subsidiaries Nil o Nil
(b) Companies in the same group : 2,400.68 94.16
(c) Other related parties. ' Nil ‘ Nil
2. Other than related parties . ‘ 1,42,379.68 - 4,755.82

Total ‘ 1,44,780.36 4,849.98

8 |Other Inform atio'n

, . : - Particulars - . Amount
() . Gross Non- performing Assets } 1 : _
(a) Related parties Nil
* (b) Other than related parties ‘ Nil

(ii) . Net Non Pérforming Assets ¥ . . .

" ~ (a) Related parties o , B ~ Nil
~ (b) Other than related parties o ‘ Nil
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. Nil

The break up value of ihvestments in unlisted companies ha\)ing negative net worth has been taken at Nil above.

As per our Report of even date attached | . For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Thakur, Vai‘dyanath Aiyar & Co. . !

Chartered Accountants - ' u‘m

Firm Registration No.0ODOO38N o

gm\/\ | ' Gaurav J ' Amlta Gola |
! . N T Director : Director

M P Thakur ‘ DIN -03331025 DIN -01088321
‘ \

Partner
Membership No.52473 /
Place : New Delhi Sanjay Kuswdr Abhishek Kakkar

Date: 29-05-2017 _ Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN - AJDPK7217R PAN - AMKPK1594J
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THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, 23237772
New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvande @ rediffmail.com

: tvandeca@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the
Parent Company”) and its associates (the Parent Company and its associates
together hereinafter referred to as “the Group”), comprising of the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent Company and of its associates
companies are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

(i) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements are free from material misstatement.
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(ii)

(iii)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Parent Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Parent Company’'s Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of the
following Associate Companies, whose financial statements / financial
information reflect the net profit for the year ended on 31% March, 2017 to
the extent to which they are reflected in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

(Amount in Rs.)

S.No. Name of the Associate Parent’'s Total
Company incorporated in India  share of net
profit
(A) Audited
i. Combine Holding Limited 2,00,994
2,00,994
(B) Unaudited
ii. Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 3,75,73,737
iii. Artee Viniyoga Limited 62,60,022
iv. Sahu Jain Services Limited 48,31,630
V. Times Publishing House Limited 1,18,38,845 6,05,04,234
Total 6,07,05,228

These financial statements / financial information as stated at (A) (i)
above, have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosure
included in respect of these amounts, and our report in terms of sub-
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
associates is based solely on the reports of other auditors.




The financial statements / financial information of associates as stated at
B (ii) to (v) reflecting parent's share of net profit in the above table are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the management alongwith
the certificates from the respective associate company’s management that
the financial statements have been prepared to show the true and fair
view of the said associate. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these associate, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associates, is
based solely on the management certificate of the respective associate
companies.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us in respect of company
audited by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
mentioned above in terms of their reports and the unaudited financial
statement as furnished by the management of the company whose
accounts have not been audited, referred to para B (ii) to (v) above in the
table, is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements subject
to the reliance placed by us on certificate of the management of the associate
companies referred to Para B of the Auditor's Responsibility as above, give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State Affairs
of the Parent and its associates as at March 31, 2017.

b) In the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the
Profit for the year ended on that date; and

C) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flows, of the Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

a)

b)

d)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to
the preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and reports of other auditors as well as the unaudited financial
statements and financial information that were furnished by the
management of the Parent Company;

the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors of
the Parent Company and its associates as on March 31, 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company and
the Board of the respective companies, none of the Directors of the
Group Company is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

As regards the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting system and the operating effectiveness of such controls, in
respect of Parent Company and its associates refer to our separate
report in Annexure ‘A’
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules,

2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanation given to us:

fi.

The consolidated financial statements disclose the possible
impact of pending litigations on consolidated financial position of
the Group- Refer Note 26 (i) to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Parent Company and its one associate whose accounts
were audited by other auditor, did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses. In respect of other four associates
since the consolidation was based on the unaudited financial
information, we are unable to comment on this matter.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred
to the Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Parent
Company and one associate whose account was audited by
other auditor. In respect of other four associates since the
consolidation was based on the unaudited financial information,
we are unable to comment on this matter.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial
statements as to the holding as well as dealing in Specified
Bank Notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30"
December, 2016. Based on the audit procedures and relying on
the management representation we report that the disclosures
are in compliance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company as produced to us by the management (refer Note
28).

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000038N

(M.P. Thakur)
Partner
M. No. : 052473

Place: New Delhi
Date : 29.05.2017
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THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, 23237772
New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvande @rediffmail.com

: tvandeca@gmail.com

TO THE MEMBERS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Annexure ‘A’ Referred to in clause (f) of paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other Legal
& Regulatory Requirements” of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017, We have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of Camac Commercial Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “the Parent Company’) and associate company, namely Combine
Holdings Limited have been audited by other auditor, which is company incorporated in
India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the of the Parent company and its associate
company, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)".
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

16



4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditor in terms of their reports referred to under Para (i) of Auditor's
Responsibility of our Independent Auditor's Report read with Para 1 above, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Process of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Parent Company and an associate company, audited by the other
auditor, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2017, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

We are unable to comment on the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting systems and operating effectiveness of such controls in respect of other four
unaudited associates which are companies incorporated in India as Stated in Para B of
the table under auditor’s responsibility of our Independent Auditors Report.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N

(M.P. Thakur) o ¥z O\
Partner n,é e 5
M. No. : 052473 9 oo

Place : New Delhi
Date :29.05.2017
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

CONSOLIDATED;BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in X)

Particulars Note As At As At
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ‘ : :
Shareholders’ Funds _
Share Capital 2 88,28,000 88,28,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 . 88,01,33,283 78,66,90,136
Non- Currént Liébilities |
Long Term Provisions 4 '4,50,377 3,84,262
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 5 : - : -
- Dues to Other Creditors 3,43,377 52,093
Other Current Liabilities 6 226 15,250
Short Term Provisions 4 10,74,210 2,551
_ Total 89,08,29,473 79,59,72,292
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets

Fixed Assets _

- Tangible Assets 7 38,800 50,436
Non-Current Investments 8 82,63,77,798 66,36,15,457
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 9 1,12,834 1,27,892
Long Term Loans and Advances 10 1,75,64,697 1,59,03,354

Current Assets . ‘
Current Investments 11 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
Cash and Bank Balances 12 -2,61,488 2,89,486
~ Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 9,878 29,892
Other Current Assets 14 6,26,408 9,65,66,408
Total 89,08,29,473 79,59,72,292
Notes to the Financial Statements 1-31 ‘

As per our report of even date attached

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0O0O038N

M.P.Thakur
Partner

Membership No.052473
Place : New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2017
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For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors -

Gaurav Jdin | .
Director
DIN -03331025

Sanjay Kumar
Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

Amita Gola

Director
DIN -01088321

o

WL

Abhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary
PAN - AMKPK1594J



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in )

Particulars N h:lc;te -31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Revenue:
Other Income :
On Long Term Investments:

- Interest (Tax Free ) 17,24,981 15,14,620

- Interest (Taxable) - 21,711

- Dividend [Net of dividend from Associate 2,32,08,929 2,32,08,929

¥1,47,60,000/-(Previous year : 9,59,40,000/-) ]

- Gain on Redemption/Sale of Mutual Funds 47,37,468 5,09,16,349

and Equity Shares(net)
On Current Investments: :

- Gain on Redemption/Switchover of Mutual Funds 80,35,383 -
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 25,829
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets 17,443 -
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments, written back 40,200 10,56,170
Miscellaneous Income : 1,45,419 2,95,752

‘ Total 3,79,09,823 7,70,39,360
Expenses : .
Employee Benefit Expenses 15 34,30,718 31,27,500
Finance Costs (Interest on income tax) 67,234 2,13,559
Depreciation 7 41,764 59,605
Other Expenses 16 13,87,644 10,39,210
‘ Total 49,27,360 44,39,874
Profit before Tax 3,29,82,463 7,25,99,486
Tax Expense :
Current Tax (MAT) 16,43,043 96,41,892
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 16,43,043 96,41,892
Net Current Tax - ' -
Deferred Tax 15,058 8,98,056
Profit After Tax before share in profit of the Associates 3,29,67,405 7,17,01,430
for the Year ’ ' -
Add: Share in Net Profit of Associates for the year 6,07,05,228 16,97,49,497
Profit After Tax for the Year 9,36,72,633 24,14,50,927
Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/-): 17 .
Basic 106.11 273.51
Diluted 106.11 273.51

Notes to the Financial Statements 1-31 5

As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0O0038N

M.P.Thakur
Partner
Membership N0.052473

Place :New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2017
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Gaurav‘ Jain
Director
DIN -03331025

Sanjag Kumar

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJIDPK7217R

o

"+ Amita Gola

Director
DIN -01088321

) o

Abhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{(Amount in X)

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
AlCash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax : 3,29,82,463 7,25,99,486
Adjustment for: '
Interest Income(excluding Interest on Income Tax Refund) -17,24,981 -15,36,331
Interest on Income Tax and STT Paid 67,234 2.13,643
Dividend income(Net of dividend from Associate) -2,32,08,929 -2,32,08,929
Profit/Loss on Sale of Investments(Net) -1,27,72,851 -5,09,16,349
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets -17,443 -
Non Cash Items -
Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 67,497 2,05,028
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments,written back -40,200 -10,56,170
Depreciation 41,764 59,605
Operating Profit/Loss(-) before Working Capital Changes -46,05,446 -36,40,017
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase/(-)Decrease in Trade Payables & Current Liabilities 2,76,260 -1,560
(-)Increase/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances . 20,014 1,514
Cash Generated from /used in (-) Operations - ‘ -43,09,172 -36,40,063
Income Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) : -6,58,300 -96,13,407
Net Cash from/ used in (-) Operating Activities...... A -49,67,472 -1,32,53,470
B|Cash Flow from Investing Activities .
Dividend Received . . 13,39,08,929 2,32,08,929
interest Received 17,24,981 15,00,711
Payment for Purchase of Fixed Assets - -53,5650 -1,10,041
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 40,865 -
Payment made for Purchase of Long Term Investments -13,48,00,000 -13,49,04,000
Proceeds received from Sale of Long Term & Current Investments 41,18,249 12,37,17,104
Net Cash from Investing Activities ...........ccccevieieines B 49,39,474 1,34,12,703
C [Cash Flow from Fmancmg Activities - -
Net Cash froml used (-) in Financing Act|V|t|es C - -
Net increase/decrease(-) in cash and cash
equivalents ... (A+B+C) -27,998 1,569,233
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,89,486 1,30,253
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,61,488 2,89,486
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on.hand 3,080 1,660
Cheque On Hand : : - 2,000
Balance:with Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts ; 2,568,408 2,85,826
' Total 2,61,488 2,89,486

As pef our report of even date attached

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0OO0038N

my Gaura

I —e T Director
M.P.Thakur DIN -03331025
Partner

Membership No0.052473

Palce : New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2017

=

Sanja m

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

v Ja

Amita Gola
Director

DIN -01Q88321 4

Abh|shek Kakkar

Company Secretary
PAN - AMKPK1594J



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
Note- 1: Significant Accounting Policies on Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Basis for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Convention on
Accrual Basis and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP).
Pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the existing Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
as amended, have been adopted by the Company and disclosures are made in accordance with the
requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended till date, under the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Accounting Policies have been consrstently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous vear.

B. Principles of Consolidation \ :

The Consolidated Financial Statements consist of Camac Commerual Company erited (‘the Company’)
and its associate companies. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following
basis: - i

i) Investment in associates where the Company directly or indirectly through subsidiary holds more than
20% of equity, are accounted for using equity method as per Accounting Standard 23 — "Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements".In a case where the associate also holds
more than 20% of equity of the reporting Company (i.e. Reciprocal interests or cross- -holdings), the
consolidated accounts of the associate exclude the |mpact of holdmg of the Company in which itiis getting
consolidated. : ‘ :

ii) The Company accounts for rts share in net assets of the assocrates ‘post- acqursmon after ellmlnatmg
unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions: between the Company and its associates to the
extent of its share, through its statement of Profit and Loss to the extent such change is attributable to the
associates profit or loss for the year and through its reserves for the balance, based on available
information. ‘

iy The difference between the cost of mvestment in the assocrates and the share of net assets at the time

of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified and disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

iv) The financial statements of the associates of the Company, used in the consolldatron are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2017 -

v) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared usrng uniform accountmg policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are prepared in the same manner as the
Company’s separate financial statements.

The list of associates which are included in the consolrdatron and the Company’s holdlngs therein are as
under:

S. No. [Name of the Company D"eCt Ownershlp in %
- 2016-17 2015-16
Indian e
Associate Companies
1 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. ‘ 45.95% 45.95%
2 |Combine Holding Ltd. ‘ ’ 26.77% 26.77%
3 |Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 25.00% 25.00%
4  |Sahujain Services Ltd. 20.00% 20.00%
5 [Times Publishing House Ltd. 20.83% 20.83%
Compaines that were Associates in the previous year ended on ‘
31st March, 2016 but are not Associates in the current year
ended on 31-03-2017 and are not included in consolidation :-
6 |Vasuki Properties Ltd : : 19.85% 24.97%
7  |Radio Network Ltd. AN R : 18.95% 21.05%




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

C. Investments other than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted for as per Accounting
Standard (AS) 13 on “Accounting for Investments”. ‘ :

D. Other Significant Accounting Policies -

i. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformlty with Indian GAAP requires the Management to
make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although, these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring material adjustment to the carrylng
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periads. :

ii. Current and Non -current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current. .

Assets

An asset is c|assmed as current when |t satlsfles any of the following criteria:

(@) itis expected to be realized in, oris rntended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating
cycle;

(b) it is held prlmarlly for the purpose of bemg traded

(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve: months after.the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date. ’

All other assets are classmed as non- current

Liabilities : o : -

A liability is classmed as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional.right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability. that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classmcatlon

All other. liabilities are classified as non-current.

An operatlng cycle is’ ‘the time betweeh the acqwsmon of assets for processing and the|r reahzatron in cash
or cash equwalents

Revenue Recognltlon S . :
Revenue is recognized on accrual basis, to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company and can be reliably measured and wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/
realization of income the same is not accounted for.
D|V|dend income is recognized when the nght to receive payment is established.

interest lncome is recognuzed ona tlme proportlonate basis taking into account the amount outstandlng and
the apphcable lnterest rate Interest on tax refund |s accounted for on receipt basis.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

iv. Fixed Assets ‘ ‘

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and
directly attributable expenses for bringing the assets to their present location and conditions for its intended
use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on an existing fixed assets including day to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred. :

Gains or losses arising from derecogmtnon of flxed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the:asset is derecognized.

v. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided for on written down value as per rates arrived at based on
Useful life and manner prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

In case Addition /Deletion of fixed assets during the year, Depreciation on those fixed assets has been
provided for on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or as the case may be, up to the date of
deletion of such asset.

vi. Investments

Investments held by the Company with an “intention to hold the same on long term basis have been
classified as long term investments. The long-term investments are valued at their cost of acquisition.
Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is other than
Current ‘investments, which are intended to be held for not more than one year, are carried at cost or
market/ quoted value whichever is less.: The current maturities portion of long term investments is shown as
Current Investments. The companson of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category
of investment. : :

On disposal of investments, the dlfference between its carrylng amount and net dlsposal proceeds is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. : o

When disposing of a part of the holding of an individual investment; carrying amount to be allocated to that
part is determined on the basis of the average carrylng amount of the total holding of the investment.

vii. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported usnng the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactlons of non- -cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash recelpts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on
the available information.

viii. Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise Cash at bank, Cash on hand
and demand deposits with bank withi an onglnal maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

ix. Employee Benefits »
Employee benefits have been recognized in the following ways :

Short term Employee Benefits :

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employee services are classmed as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, short term compensated absences,
etc. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee
services is recognised as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-Employment benefits

Defined contribution Plan

Employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a defined
contribution plan. Both employees and émployer make monthly contributions to the plan at a pre determined
rate of employee’s basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are administered and managed by a
recognized Provident Fund Trust under Multi Employer Plans. Contributions by the Company to the
Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, when the contributions are due.

Defined benefit Plan » ‘

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan The Company’s net obligation in respect of
a defined benefit plan is calculated by’ estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit'is discounted to determine it's present
value. Any unrecognised past service costs are deducted. The calculation of the Company’s obllgatlon is
performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in the
Statement of Profit.and Loss. All expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in employee
benefits expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. .

Other Long term Employee benefits

Leave Encashment

The employees can carry-forward a portlon of the unutilised accrued leaves and utilise it in future service
periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the leaves do not fall due
wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
and are also not expected to be utilised wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit
is classified as a long-term employee benefit except for the current obligation as: per the Actuarial valuation.
The Company rrecords an obligation .for such leaves in the period in which the employee renders the
services that increase this entitlement. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains/losses, if any are immediately recognlzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss .

X. Earnmgs Per Share .

Basic Earnings Per Share. is calculated by d|V|d|ng the net prof|t lloss for the year attnbutable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average. number of eqwty shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted Earnings per share is caIcuIated by d|V|d|ng the net profit /loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average No. of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity:shares. :

125



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Xi. Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises of current tax -and deferred tax.

Taxes on Income for the current year (Current Tax) are determined on the basis of taxable income after
considering applicable tax allowances and exemptions in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax
Act, 1961, as amended from time to time.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws which give rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustments of future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future. . . : :

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to considerations of prudence, on timing difference, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent years. o

xii. Impairment of Assets }
All assets are reviewed for impairment; wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount
are written down to the recoverable amount. An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which the assets is identified as impaired.

xiii. Provisions & Contingencies : ﬁ
The Com’pany creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence, or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
company or a present obligation that:is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability, if any, is made by
way of a Note. . . ‘ ' : :




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note-2 : SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in X)

Particulars

As at .
31st March, 2017

-As At
31st March, 2016

AUTHORISED :

9,00,000 (Previous Year 9,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

8,82,800 (Previous Year - 8,82,800) Equity Shares of T 10/- each fully

paid up

_ Total

90,00,000 ~90,00,000
88,28,000 88.28,000
88,28,000

88,28,000

(a) There is no change in the share capital during the year. There has been no allotment of shares pursuant to
contract(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus issue and no shares have been bought

back during the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March, 2017.

(b) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10/- per share. Each holder of

equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. -

(c ) No Dividend has been proposed /declared during the year ended 31st March, 2017 (31st March 2016 -Nil) .
As and when the company proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.

(d) In the ‘event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of eqdity shares held by the shareholders

(e) Dlsclosures of shares held by shareholders hO|dII‘Lg more than 5% shares

Name of the Shareholder

As at
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

M/s Artee Viniyoga Ltd:

M/s Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd.

M/s Combine Holding Ltd.

M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.
M/s PNB Finance & Industries Ltd.
Mr. Samir jain

Mrs. Meera Jain

No.of Shares

No.of Shares

1,81,600
1,80,857
1,44,400
65,975
35,000
1,55,000

1,81,600
1,80,857
1,44,400
65,975
35,000
1,55,000
71,013

1273
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note-3 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(Amount in )

. As at As At
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
l. Capital Reserve 9,07,727 9,07,727
Il. Other Reserves :- ‘
a) Amalgamation Reserve 2,91,520 2,91,520
b) Special Reserve
(Reserve under section 45-IC of the RBI Act,1934)
Balance as per last Financial Statements 8,87,89,676 5,52,61,390
Add : Transferred from Surplus 95,45,481 3,35,28,286
' ' 9,83,35,157 8,87,89,676
c) General Reserve 1,98,77,776 1,98,77,776
. Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Financial Statements 67,68,23,437 46,89,00,796
Add : Profit for the year 9,36,72,633 24,14,50,927
Less : Adjustment due to change in Share of post-acquisition 2,22,989 -
profits of Associates _
Less : Adjustment in Accumulated share of post-acquisition profits 6,497 -
L of Associates up to 31-03-2016, on deletion of Assomates :
-during the year ended on 31-03-17.
77,02,66,584 71,03,51,723
Less : T'ra'nsfer‘to Special Reserve ‘ 95,45,481 3,35,28,286
Net surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 76,07,21,103 67,68,23,437
Total (I+li(a+b+c)+lll) 88,01,33,283 78,66,90,136
Note-4 : PROVISIONS
LONG TERM SHORT TERM
Particulars As At - As At As at As At

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Provision for Employee -
Benefits (Refer Note - 20) :

588

For Gratuity ' 2,34,285 1,88,687 225
For Leave Encashment - 2,16,092 1,95,575 3,345 2,326
Others : : |
Provision for Income Tax (net : . i
of Advance Tax) i 10,70,277

' Total 4,50,377 3,84,262 10,74,210 2,551

N 7
T Acess

) 2%




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note- 5 : Based on the information so far: available with the Company in respect of enterprises identified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devlopment Act, 2006 , there are no outstanding/ delays in payment of
dues to such enterprises. The required detail as per The MSMED, Act 2006 is given below :

Amount (in )

Partlculars

As at -

- As at
31st March, 2016

Dues to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises under MSMED Act,2006 :
a) Interest paid and payments made to the supplier beyond the appomted

31st March, 2017

.Nil

-Nil
day.
b) Interest due and payable for delay (which has been paid but beyond "Nil Nil
the appointed day), but without adding the interest under the MSMED
c) Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting year- _ Nil
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil
- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid
d) Interest remalnlng due and payable even in the succeedmg years. Nil Nil
Note- 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
-As at As at

| Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Other Payables-
TDS Payable 226 450
Expenses Payable - 14,800

' Total 226 15,250
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Face’
Value
(in%

_ As At 31 March, 2017

As At 31 March, 2016

No.of
Shares/
Bonds/

Units#

Amount (in %)

No.of
Shares/
Bonds/

Units#

Amount (in %)

Long Term - Other than trade- (valued at
Cost, unless otherwise stated)

QUOTED

In Equity Shares :

(a) Fully Paid Equity Shares of Related
Companies (Associate) of :

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited

Cost of acquisition (excluding of capital
reserve on achIS/t/on of ¥.4,74,39,842/-)
Add: Share of post acqwsmon prof/ts upto date

Less: Dividend Income received during the
year

Combine Holding Limited :
Cost of acquisition (excluding of capital . -
reserve on acquisition of ¥ 6,99,103/-.)

Add: Share of post acquisition profits upto date

(@)
(b) Fully Paid Equity Shares of Other than
Related Companies of : ‘
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd.
Sahu Jain Ltd.
A (b)
Sub Total (i= a+b)
In Bonds :
6.70% IRFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds -
(Maturity Date -08-03-2020)
8.09% PFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds
(Maturity Date -25-11-2021)
7.02% HUDCO Ltd. Tax Free Bonds
(Maturity Date -08-02-2026)
Sub Total (ii)
In Mutual Funds :
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series LV (1099
days)-Direct
ICICI Prudential FMP Senes 75-1100 days Plan
H-Cumulative -Direct
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series Ol (1120
days)-Gr. Direct (Maturity Date-08-04-2020)
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Series 5 -
Direct- Growth (Maturity Date -09-04-2019)
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Series 6 -
Direct- Growth (Maturity Date -15-04-2019)
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXXIII-Series 4-
Growth- Direct (Maturity Date -08-07-2020)
Sub Total (jii)

Total-Quoted (i+ii+iii)

10

10

10
10

1,00,000
1,00,000

1,000

10
10
10
10
10

10

2,95,200

1,31,150

5,20,000
9,800

100
100

3,504

12,14,866
21,50,000
20,00,000

26,30,651

36,04,275

20,34,66,248

-1,47,60,000

9,28,495

51,23,260

19,23,10,523

60,51,755

19,83,62,278

71,97,950
77,705

72,75,655

20,56,37,933

1,00,00,000
' 1,00,00,000

.35,04,000

2,35,04,000

1,21,48,860
2,15,00,000
2,00,00,000

2,63,06,508

7,99,55,368

30,90,97,301

2,95,200

1,31,150

5,20,000
9,800

100
100

3,504

23,00,542

22,83,215

21,50,000

20,00,000

36,04,275

26,23,60,901
-9,59,40,000

9,28,495

49,22,266

17,00,25,176

58,650,761

17,58,75,937

71,97,950
77,705

72,75,655

18,31,51,692

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

35,04,000

2,35,04,000

2,30,05,420

2,28,32,150

2,15,00,000

2,00,00,000

8,73,37,570

29,39,93,162

=y




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Face.
Value

(in%)

~As At 31 March, 2017

As At 31 March, 2016

No.of
Shares/ -
Units#

Amount (in ¥)

No.of
Shares/
Units#

Amount (in %)

UNQUOTED

In Equity Shares :

(a) Fully Paid Equity Shares of Related
Companies (Associate) of :

Artee Viniyoga Limited

Cost of acquisition (excluding of capital
reserve on acquisition of £14.01,825/-)

Add: Share of post acquisition profits upto date
Sahujain Services Limited

Cost of acquisition (excluding of capital

reserve on acquisition of ¥46.80,600/-)
Add: Share of post acquisition profits upto date

Times Publishing House Limited

Cost of acquisition (excluding of capital
reserve on acquisition of €1,55,64,317/-)

Add: Share of post acquisition profits upto date
Vasuki Properties Limited

Cost of acquisition (including of Goodwill on
acquisition of T 56.006/-)

Add: Share of post acquisition profits upto date
Radio Network Limited $$

Cost of acquisition (including of Goodwill on
acquisition of ¥15,17,744/) '
Add: Share of post acquisition Loss upto date

$$ Less: Provision for other than temporary
diminution- Refer Note 22

(a)
(b) Fully Paid Equity Shares of Other than
Related Companies of :
Bennett, Coleman & Co. Limited
(including 3,39,21,376, Bonus Shares
of T10/- each)
Times Internet Limited *
Bennett Property Holdings Company Limited**
Shantiniketan Estates Lintited
Vasuki Properties Limited
Radio Network Limited $$

$$ Less: Provision for other than temporary
diminution- Refer Note -22

‘ (b)
Sub Total (i= a+b)

10

10

10

10

100

10

10
10
100
10
100

4,00,000

10,000

50,000

3,81,61,548

6,76,642

63,60,258
980
42,685
1,800

40,29,500

7,39,61,348

1,00,000

4,44,64,053

7,653,750

7,49,62,896

7,79,90,848

4,45,64,053

7,67,16,646

19,82,71,547

19,82,71,547

61,99,488

98,000
33,75,080
3,61,800

1,00,34,368
3,61,800

96,72,568

20,79,44,1156

4,00,000

10,000

50,000

53,685

2,000

3.81,61,548

6.76,642
63,60,258
980

40,29,500

6,80,98,103

1,00,000

3,96,16,264

7,563,750

6,24,38,032

42,44,850

6,497

4,02,000

7,21,27,603

3,97,16,264

6,31,91,782

42.51,347

4,02,000

17,96,88,996
4,02,000

17,92,86,996

61,099,488

98,000

62,97 488

62,97,488

18,55,84,484

13 -




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Face As At 31 March, 2017 As At 31 March, 2016
Particulars Value . . )
o (in?) No.of Units# Amount (in ) No.of Units# Amount (in %)
In Mutual Funds : _
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund -Retail - 10 - - 4,24735 80,98,525
Growth
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund -Retail - 10 21,561,409 . 5,54,00,000( 15,07,475 3,79,00,000
Growth-Direct
HDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan- 10 17,53,921 2,25,00,000 - -
Growth : :
HDFC Corporate Debt Opportunites Fund - 10 10,54,046 1,20,00,000| 10,54,046 1,20,00,000
Reaular -Growth , i : .
HDFC Income Fund 10 33,328 10,57,056 33,328 10,57,056
HDFC Income Fund-Growth-Direct 10 10,50,521 3,50,00,000f 10,50,521 3,50,00,000
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund -Growth 10 92,690 13,00,000 92,690 13,00,000
ICICI Prudential income Fund-Growth 10 " 1,94,719 - 84,30,897 1,94,719 84,30,897
ICICI Prudential Income Opportunities Fund - 10 14,08,735 3,00,00,000 - -
Growth-Direct : '
L & T Resurgent India Corporate Bond Fund- 10 12,47,136 1,53,00,000 - -
Growth-Direct : ‘
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 10 7,26,306 1,09,63,800 7,26,306 1,09,63,800
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth-Direct 10 8,91,072 1,85,00,000 - -
Reliance Money Manager Fund-Growth-Direct 1000 292 573,124 292 573,124
Reliance Regular Savings Fund-Debt Plan- 10 9,13,129 1,38,27,064 9,13,129 1,38,27,064
Growth
Franklin India Income Opportunities Fund- 10 { 25,555 2,85,407 25,555 2,85,407
Growth : - : : :
Franklin india Treasury Management Account-| 1000 704 15,80,942 704 15,80,942
Super Instltutional Plan-Growth -Direct : : :
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan| 1000 14,816 2,10,10,314 15,805 22413218
-Growth ' : ! : ‘
UT! Income Opportunities Fund-Growth -Direct 10 67,908 10,00,000 - -
UTI Short Term Income Fund -Institutional- 10 16,19,538 3,00,00,000 - -
Growth-Direct »
UT! Dynamic Bond Fund-Growth 10 6,60,562 1,02,00,000 6,60,562 1,02,00,000
UTI Dynamic Bond Fund-Growth -Direct 10 12,24,7‘3'6 2,04,07,778| 12,24,736 2,04,07,778
Sub Total (ii) 30,93,36,382 18,40,37,811
Total Unquoted-(i)+(ii) 51,72,80,497 36,96,22,295
"Grand Total (Quoted + Unquoted) 82,63,77,798 66,36,15,457
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments ‘ ;
Book Value {Carrying Amount) 30,90,97,301 29,39,93,162
Market Value/NAV ( 34,25,46,560 41,66,39,563
(Market Values of Equity Shares which have not been traded/quoted are reported f
at the Net Asset Value of such shares, based on latest Audited Balance Sheet.)
Aggregate Book Value of unquoted Investments ’ 51,76,42,297 37,00,24,295
(Before provision for diminuition in value ¥ 3,61,800/- (P.Y. 4,02,000/-) : ‘
Aggregate Provision for diminution in value of Investments ~3,61,800 402,000

# Units .of Mutual Funds are raunded off to nearest unit..
*During the financial year 2006-07, pursuant to a scheme of De

merger of the undertaking of BCCL, the Company was allotted 7,04,835

Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up, in Times Business Solutions Private Ltd. These shares were allotted to the Company without

payment of any consideration.

Pursuant to a scheme of Amalgmation of Times Business Solutions Limited with Times Internet Limited during the financial year 2014-15,
the Company has been allotted 6,76,642 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up by Times Internet Limited in lieu of holding 7,04,835
fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each in Times Business Solutions Limited. These shares were allotted to the Company without
payment of any consideration and therefore the investment in such shares has been shown at nil value. '
**Pursuant to a scheme of Demerger of the undertaking of BCCL during the financial year 2011-12, the Company was allotted 63,60,258
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up, in Bennett Property Holdings Company Ltd. These shares are allotted to the Company without
payment of any consideration and therefore the investment in such shares has been st?own at nil value. '




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note - 9 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in )

_ Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

Deferred Tax Assets arising from :

- Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 1,16,985 1,27,892
. Total (A) 1,16,985 1,27,892
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising from :

- Accumulated Depreciation 4,151 -
| Total (B) 4,151 -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)-A-B 1,12,834| 1,27,892

Note -10: :LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As At As At

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans & Advances :

MAT Credit Entitlement 1,72,28,543 1,55,85,500
Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Provision for Tax) 3,36,154 ~ 3,17,854
Total 1,75,64,697 1,59,03,354
Note- 11 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
R ‘ ‘ As At As At
Particulars Face A 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
_ : Value No.of Units | Cost(¥) |No.of Units| Cost (%)
Current Maturities of L_dng Term Investments -
Other than Trade (valued at cost)
QUOTED : '
In Mutual Funds . , ; :
Birla Sunlife Fixed Term Plan Series LV (1099 10 23,00,542| 2,30,05,420 - -
days)-Direct (Maturity Date -06-09-2017)
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 75-1100 days PlanH4{ 10 22,83,215| 2,28,32,150 - -
Cumulative -Direct (Maturity Date -13-09-2017)
Reliance Yearly Interval Fund -Series llI-Direct- 10 - - 18,563,720} 1,85,37,197
Growth
Birla Sunlife leed Term Plan Senes HL 1099 10 - - 85,217 8,52,170
days Direct
~ Total 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Book Value : 4,58,37,570 1,93,89,367
" Market Value /NAV# 5,76,11,275 2,55,78,263

# Market Values of Quoted Mutual Funds, Wthh have not been traded/quoted are reported at the NAV of such

Mutual Funds .
Note -12 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

_Particulars

As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash On Hand ‘

Cheque On Hand

Balance with Scheduled Bank in Cu Accounts
X
AR Total

3,080 1,660

- 2,000
2,58,408 2,85,826
2,61,488 2,89,486




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

(Amount in %)

Note - 13 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Partlculars

.. As At
31st March, 2017

As At
31st March, 2016

To other than reIatégLartv
(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid Expenses 9,878 29,892
- Total 9,878]. 29,892
Note - 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As At As At
31st March, 2017 .| 31st March, 2016
Dividend Receivable ‘ - 9,59,40,000
Interest Receivable 6,26,408 6,26,408
Total 6,26,408 9,65,66,408
Note-15: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPE‘NSE .
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Salaries, Bonus & Other Benefits. 31,78,808 27,47.360
Employer's contribution to provident and other funds 1,52,322 1,42,263
Provision for Gratuity and Leave 67,497 -2,05,028
Staff welfare expenses 32,091 32,849
| & Total 34,30,718 31,27,500
Note - 16 : OTHER EXPENSES | |
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Legal & Professional Charges 4,93,668 ©2,26,908
Listing Fee 28,625 28,090
Demat Charges 32,179 17,730
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 50,741 82,332
Tour & Travel Expenses 16,067 9,614
Conveyance Expenses. 2,52,267 2,18,910
Directors' Sitting Fees & Conveyance 55,000 47,500
Managerial Remuneration ° 12,000 11,100
Digitization Expenses 1,72,561 2,54,476
Telephone Expenses 32,184 - 28,436
ROC Filing Fees 6,352 7,880
Auditors Remuneration :
Statutory Audit Fee 67,275 22,900
Limited Review Fees 8,624 8,578
Other Services 8,193 5153
Reimbursement of Expenses 8,137 5,651
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,43,771 63,952
- - Total 13,87,644

Note - 17 : EARNINGS PER SHARE

10,39,210

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (in X ). 9,36,72,633 24,14,50,927
Weighted Average number. of Equity Shares 8,82,800 8,82,800
(Face Value per Equity Share ¥ 10/- each) . 1 _
Basic (%) 106.11 + 273.51
Diluted (3 # N 106.11 273.51
# The Company has not issued any potent t' ---“ hares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is

equal to the Basic Earnings Per Share .




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note-18 : There are no separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard 17- ‘Segment Reporting'.

Note-19: Disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party transactions entered into during the year -
a) Related parties and nature of relat|onsh|p, where there have been transactions :

Relationship
Associate

Associate

Associate
Director

Director
Key Management Personnel - CS
Key Management Personnel - CFO

Key Management Personnel - Manager

Name of Related Parties
~ Ashoka Viniyoga Limited

Combine Holding Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Mr. K C.Jain

Mr. R.Sundar

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar
Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Mr. Sourabh Gupta

(Amount in )

b)Transactions with related parties during the year ended on

Particulars

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Associate

Dividend Income » 1,47,60,000 9,59,40,000
Combine Holding Limited, Associate ’ ,
Sale of Investment in Equity shares of other cos. 9,00,000| -
Sahu Jain Services Limited, Associate _ ‘
Ezllm::;seegz::lﬁ;Employee Medlcal ‘& Personal Accident 10,054 30,326
Mr. K.C.Jain,’ Director
Sitting Fees 10,000 11,000
Conveyance Reimbursement 17,500 15,000
Mr. R.Sundar, Director ' 1
Sitting Fees : 10,000 9,000
Conveyance Reimbursement 17,500 12,500
Mr. Abhishek Kakkar Key Management Personnel - CS ' :
Remuneratlon 21,04,190 15,69,949
Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Key Management Personnel -CFO ?
Remuneration - | 12,25,140 13,17,874
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, Key Management Personnel -Manager
Remuneration 12,000 11,100
c) Summary of balances outstandlng

As At As At

Part|culars

Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Associate
Dividend Receivable

31st March, 2017

.| 31st March, 2016

: - 9,59,40,000
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, Key Management Personnel -Manager ,
Payable towards Remuneration ‘ - 11,100

13 6




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note- 20 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Loss ;
Defined Contribution Plan

Employer's Contribution:to Provident and Other Funds -% 1,62,322/- (Previous Year -?1 ,42,263/-)

Defined Benefit Plan

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liability based on Actuarial valuation -

b) The assumptions used to determine the benefit‘obligations are as follows:

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Particulars (Non -Funded) (Non -Funded)
31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16
Discounting Rate (p.a.) - ; | 6.75% 7.50% 6.75% 7.50%
Future Salary Increase (p.a.) 8.00% 10.00% 8.00%| .. 10.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets N.A " NA N.A N.A
Expected Average Remaining working lives of 20.75| 21.75 20.75 21.75

employees (years)

Mortality Table used

" IALM(2006-08)

IALM(2006-08)

Retirement Age (years) | 58] 58 58 58
Withdrawal Rate ( %) ,
‘ Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2] 2 2|
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
c¢) Change in present value of obliﬁgation' (Amount in )
_ Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
' 31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16
Projected benefit obligation(PBO) at beginning Qf year 1,88,912| 92,787 1,97,901 88,998
Past service cost . . B ; - ’ =l -
Current service cost _ 71,740 - 83,090 69,374/ . 93,659
Interest cost . 14,168 7,191 14,843] . 6,897
Benefits paid - S - -
Actuarial (=) gain /loss -39,947 5,844 -62,681 8,347
Projected benefit obligation(PBO) at year end 2,34',373 1,88,912 2,19,437 1,97,901
d) Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet:
‘ ‘ ‘ ’ o . Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) "(Non-funded)
' ' 31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17) © 31.03.16
Liability Amount (Net) at beginning of year 1,88,912 = 92,787 1,97,901 88,998
Provisions made/(Reversed) during the year 45,961 : 96,125 21,536 1,08,903
Amount used during the year ‘ L. S - - -
Liability Amount (Net) at year end 2,34.873| - 1,88,912 -2,19,437 1,97,901
Liability(PBO) recognised in balance sheet ' o
at year end : : C o :
- Current Liability (within 12 Months) 588 225 3,345 2,326
2,34,285 1,88,687 2,16,092 1,95,575

- Non-Current Liability

)% 7




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

~ e) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(Amount in )

Particulars

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

(Non-funded)

(Non-funded)

31.03.17 31.03.16 31.03.17 31.03.16

Current service cost - 71,740 83,090 69,374| 93,659
Interest cost - 14,168/ ¢ 7,191 14,843] 6,897
Net actuarial (-) gain / loss recognized in the period . =39,947 5,844 . -62,681| 8,347
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 45,961 96,125 21,5636 1,08,903
f) Amount for the current year and the previous four years: _

Particulars ' 31.03.17 31.03.16| ©  31.03.15 '31.03.14 31.03.13
Gratuity _‘ N ' . .
Ser:ent value of ‘obllgatulon as at the end o_f 234,873 188912 92,787 ) )
Fair value of plan assets - - - - -
Surplus/ (-) Deficit -2,34,873| -1,88,912 -92,787 - -
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities :
) loss / gain - : -14,129 2,555 - - -
Leave Encashment »
P t val bligati t th d of | v . : -
yerzfen value oflo_ |gatlpn as at the end 0 2.19,437 1.97.901 88,008 i .
Fair value of plan assets - - - - -
Surplus/ (-) Deficit -2,19,437 -1,97,901 -88,998 - -
Expenen,ce.adjustment on plan liabilities ; 12,718 177 ’ . ) )
(-) loss / gain : :

Note- 21 :. Information with respect to the»“Corpdrate Social Respohsibil»ity (CSR)” ih case of company in terms of

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under :

Particulars

(Amount in )

a.) Gross Amount required to be spent by the company during the financial year

ended on 31st March, 2017.

11,562,741

b.) Amount spent during the during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017

23




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note -22 : The movement in Provision for Dlmrnutlon |n the Value of Investment is as under: Amount (in )
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Provision for Diminution as at the beginning of the year 4,02,000 | " 14,58,170

Add: Provision made during the year : - Nil Nil

Less: Provision no longer requ1red written back - ' ‘ 40,260 : - 10,56,170

Provision for Diminution as at the end of the year 3,61,800 R 4,02,000

Note- 23 : The Company has not recognised any Deferred Tax Asset on the brought forward business losses
available under the provisions of Income. Tax Act, 1961, in view of there being no certainty of sufficient future
taxable income against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be realized .

Note -24 : The Management is of the opinion that there is no |mpa|rment of assets as contemplated in Accountlng
Standard 28- "Impairment of Assets”. :

Note -25 : In the opinion of the Management, assets other than Frxed Assets and Investments have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of busmess at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet. : : :

Note- 26 : (|) Contingent Llabllltles, not prowded for:

Part|cu|ars . . Asat31‘°’t March 2017 As at 315t March, 2016

i) Labour Law cases pending with varlous courts ‘ Liability

(being share of Associate only) o j 1 unascertalnable Lrabllrty unascertainable

ii) Disputed claim made by PF. Department matter i : L ’ ; e
pending with Hon’ble Supreme Court (berng share of - : 1,00,335 : - 1,00,335
Associate only) : : , s

iii) Disputed Income Tax demands of various
Assessment years not acknowledged as Debt, Appeal
pending with ITAT: & CIT(Appeal) (being share of

16,03,085 6,03,085
Associate only) ‘

iv) Amount claimed by- Prasar Bharti, not acknowledged
as Debt ~Matter pending in court. (bemg share of 1,98,;390 1,98,800
Associate only) L ’ o ’ '

(i) Commrtments not provided for as on 31st March; 2017 - Nil (Previous Year : X 4,73,000/- ) on account of
estlmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital and other than capital account.

I

Note- 27 : Forelgn Exchange earnmgs and outgo dur mg the year are as follows:-

Particulars ' : ‘ : » (Amounting%) -
Earnings : : : . ? : - Nil (Previous Year - Nil)
QOutgo : Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

Note 28 : Detarls of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) in respect of company held and transacted during the period from
'8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016' : '

Amount (in%)

Other

Particulars Specified |, omination | Total
Bank Notes
: notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 , _ 4,500 165] 4,665
(+) Permitted receipts # - . ; 60,000 60,000
(-) Permitted payments ‘ - 314 314
(-) Amount deposited in Banks _ 4,500 ‘ - 4,500
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 ' ' - 59,851 59,851

# Cash withdrawn from bank amounting tg/X’% . has been considered in permitted receipts .

1tz g




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note 29 : Additional Information, as reqwred under Schedule lll to the Gompanles Act, 2013, of enterprises

consolidated as Associates: -

Net Assets, i.e ., total assets : . L :
. s Share in profit or loss for the year
minus total liabilities as on 31st
ended on 31st March, 2017
Name of the entity in the Consolidated March, 2017 =
Financial Statements As % of . As % of

consolidated Amount (Rs.) consolidated Amount (Rs.)

net assets | ° ' profit or loss
1 2 3 4 5

Parent | \ . . ‘

Camac Commercial Co. Limited 54.78% 48,69,83,478 35.19% 3,29,67,405
Subsidiaries - - 0.00% -
Minority Interests in all subsidiaries - - 0.00% -
Associates
(Investment as per the equity method)

Indian , ‘

Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd # 22.89% 20,34,66,248 40.11% 3,75,73,737

Combine Holding Ltd. 0.58% 51,23,260 0.22% 2,00,994

Artee Viniyoga Lid.# 8.32% 7,39,61,348 6.68% 62,60,022

Sahujain Services Ltd.# 5.00% 4,44 64,053 5.16% 48,31,630

Times Publishing House Ltd # 8.43% 7,49,62,896 12.64% 1,18,38,845

TOTAL 100.00% 88,89,61,283 100.00% 9,36,72,633

# Net Assets and Share of Profit/(-)Loss of Associates have been considered based on the unaudited consolidated
financial statements of the respective Associates, as certified by the management of the respective Associates.

Note -30 : Previous year's figures have been regroupéd/ re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to
the current year's figures.

Note -31 :Figures have been rounded off to:the nearest rupree

As per our report of even date attached.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000038N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

7
a ~
/ o 59 |

R Gaurav Jajn Amita Gola
M.P.Thakur : Director Director
Partner DIN -03331025 DIN -01088321 |

Membership No.052473

Place ::New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2017

Sanjay Ku{

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

bhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary
PAN - AMKPK1594J
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Regd Office: I** Floor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 011-23272499
Website: www.camaccommercial.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(37" Annual General Meeting-22" September, 2017)

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

Folio No./DP Id/ Client
Id

Name of Shareholder

Address of Shareholder

Name of Proxy holder

No. of shares

1. | hereby record my presence at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
September 22, 2017 (Friday) at 12.30 P.M. at 10, Daryaganj, New Delhi — 110 002

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present.

3. Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed.

4. Shareholder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual
Report for reference at the meeting.

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote.



http://www.camaccommercial.com/

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Regd Office: I** Floor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 011-23272499
Website: www.camaccommercial.com

(37" Annual General Meetin_g-ZZ"d September, 2017)

PROXY FORM
Pursuant to section 105(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies Act, (Management & Administration Rules), 2014

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id/ DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ................. shares of Camac Commercial Company Ltd., hereby appoint

1. Name: .oovmeienenns
Address:
E-mail Id: .. .
Signature:. , or failing him

2. Name:. et
Address:
E-mail Id: oo
Signature:................, or failing him

3. NAME! e e
Address: ....ocoveverinenne
E-mail Id: ..
Signature:.......ccee...

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be

held on 22™ day of September, 2017 At 12.30 p.m. at 10, Daryaganj, New Delhi — 110 002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of

such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolution

No.

Ordinary For Against
Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including the consolidated financial

statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 and the Report of the Board
of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gaurav Jain (DIN 03331025), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.
3. Appointment of M/s. K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the

Company to hold the office for the period of 5 years w.e.f. the conclusion of this 37" Annual General
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 42" AGM to be held in the year 2022.

Signed this...... day of......... 2017

Signature of shareholder (s) Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix revenue
stamp of
appropriate value

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.


http://www.camaccommercial.com/

If undelivered, pls return to:
Camac Commercial Company Ltd.
I** Floor, Express Building,

9-10 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110 002
Ph-011-23272499




